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SENATOR FRANCIS X. McDERMOTT: This is a call to order. 

This is the first public hearing of the Committee that 

was established by Senate Resolution No. 3 of 1968 and 

reconstituted by Senate Resolution No. 5 of 1969. 

The purpose of this Committee is to study and review 

the laws and regulations of New Jersey and the administration 

thereo£ relating to the suspension and revocation of motor 

vehicle drivers' licenses. 

At an organization meeting, conducted by the Commissioners, 

who were duly appointed by the President of the Se~ate, Senator 

Forsythe, in 1968, and reappointed under this reconstituted 

Resolution, Mr. Robert Coar was elected Chairman and Mr. 

Lester F. Allen was elected Vice Chairman. 

I now turn over the proceedings to the Chairman. 

MR. ROBERT COAR: Thank you, Senator McDermott. 

To you wonderful people who are here at our request, I 

want to apologize for the 15 minute delay and we will try to 

accommodate your busy schedules. 

I believe that the Motor Vehicle Director has asked to 

testify first and that you yield to her? 

MISS STRELECKI: I had originally intended that but Mr. 

Mullen said that he was going to give a general outline of 

problems in this area and, under those circumstances, it seems 

to me more orderly to have him testify first. We both have 

problem schedules but we thought it might make it more meaning­

ful if he could proceed first. 

MR. COAR: Well, I believe then, with all due respect 

to each other, Mr. Mullen, for the record, I would like to 
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have your official position and the appearance that you 1 re 

making, just precisely what it is. 

R U S S E L L H. M U L L EN: Yes, sir. I am Russell 

H. Mullen. I am Assistant Commissioner of Transportation for 

Highways. I am also the Governor•s representative to the 

National Highway Safety Bureau and, as such, I am responsible 

for the coordination and implementation of the over-all 

Federal Highway Safety Program within the State of New Jersey 

as it applies to the various state, county and municipal 

programs. 

MR. COAR: Would you have with you, or knowledge of, 

the statistical data regarding the accidents and traffic 

violations in New Jersey involving out-of-state drivers? 

MR. MULLEN: No, I do not. I left that subject to 

the Director of the Division of Motor Vehicles because I 

believe it is more appropriate. I felt that the most valuable 

function that I could perform for the Committee, in either of 

my two capacities, was to outline for you what the Federal 

Government believes is required for an effective highway 

safety program and how it should be carried out for the 

state$,what the specific requirements are upon the states, 

and what the states are doing about it in the areas of the 

questions which I received. 

The questions which I saw appear to cover the aspects 

of the so-called point system for revocation of licenses -

is this a meaningful thing to do in order to reduce 

accident fatality rates; the value of a commercial license 

as well as a regular license; the question of the value of 
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motor vehicle inspections; and the general question of whether 

these things have any impact on accident fatality rates or 

not. 

MR. COAR: Well, if I might interrupt you, Mr. Mullen, 

the question of motor vehicle inspections, - I believe the 

Legislature has assigned that difficult task to a commission 

that is separate and apart from this Commission. 

MR. MULLEN: The only reason I mention it 

MR. COAR: We wouldn't be concerned really. 

MR. MULLEN: it was attached to the correspondence 

which I received which was transmitted to Commissioner 

Goldberg by Senator McDermott. The final question was: 

Does the present motor vehicle inspection system serve 

a valid purpose? So, therefore, I was prepared to answer 

it. 

MR. COAR: Well, we are concerned at the moment -­

first of all, I understand that you are not prepared to give 

us any statistics as to the question I initially posed to 

you. 

MR. MULLEN: As to the proportion of out-of-state 

and in-state drivers? 

MR. COAR: That's right. 

MRe MULLEN: No, I do not have those. I believe that 

the Division of Motor Vehicles would have them. 

MR. COAR: Well, let me pose this .. -and I'm seeking to 

get some factual evidence before this Committee because I 

believe that the entire subject hasn't been too thoroughly 

brought to light.-- do you have any statistics as to the 
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traffic flow through this corridor state? 

MR. MULLEN: Well, the former Highway,Department 

and now the Department of Transportation has always stated 

that New Jersey, as a corridor state, has a higher percentage 

of through traffic than most other states, if any other 

stateo The highest number of interstate crossings by 

motor vehicles in the nation is between New Jersey and 

Pennsylvania. The second highest number is between New Jersey 

and New York. 

If the Committee would like detailed information 

as to the volumes of traffic on the state highway system, 

on the various toll roads, at the various interstate crossings, 

where it comes from and where it is going to, that can be 

provided from the files of the Department of Transportation 

and the various interstate agencies, and we would give it 

to you in any detail that you request it. 

If you take these volumes of traffic and relate tham 

to accident factors - and we can also provide you with 

the accident factors on state highways, toll roads and local 

roads: these are worked out annually in cooperation with 

the Division of Motor Vehicles; we can tell you, for example, 

how many accidents of what type happened on what road in 

what municipality - you will find, I believe, although I did 

not bring that information with me, that the highest proportion 

of accidents involve roads which are not the corridor roads, 

which do not carry the heavy volume of interstate traffic, and, 

therefore, the highest proportion of accidents and fatalities 

do not involve these interstate through travelers. You will 
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also find that a very high proportion of the traffic which 

makes up these interstate crossing movements involves 

residents of New Jersey. 

MRo COAR: Well that may be fine but we are a study 

commission and we have to make a factual report back to the 

Legislature. We 1 re interested in statistics and --

MR. MULLEN: Well if the Commissioner would like the 

type of statistics that I --

MR. COAR: Pardon me, just for a moment. I 0 m trying to 

be helpful. 

There are traffic surveys conducted. There are 

thousands of commercial vehicles and motorists throughout 

the course of the year that are pulled to the side of the 

road during various periods and are asked certain questions; 

commercial vehicles are scaled or measured, their destination 

is asked, there are private censustakerso Those figures 

are factual statistics that we•re interested inG And as 

the representative from this particular Department, can 

you supply us with those? 

MR. MULLEN: I believe that I can supply the Commissicn 

with the following figures immediately, you know, by simply 

calling up and asking that they be sent downo By "immediately" 

I mean they would get here within a day" And we can 

develop other figures within a very short space of time by 

contacting the other agencies. 

We can provide you with the percentage of truck move­

ments versus passenger movementso We can provide you with 

where the traffic is coming from and where it is going. We 
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can give you almost anything you want to know about traffic 

and its character and the type of movement. 

The information involving infractions of Motor Vehicle 

regulations or traffic regulations would have to come from 

either the Division of Motor Vehicles or the State Police since 

we are not an enforcement. agen•::y. 

MR. COAR: I understand tha~. And before I ask the 

Committee if there are any further questions they would have 

of you, I just want to get back to my initial point. We are 

asking for those statistics taken and paid for by the State 

of New Jersey on the traffic surveys made by State employees, 

State Police, and the like, the flow of traffic that comes 

in from the southern port, the relationship of commercial 

vehicles to passenger. These are accurate figures. Our 

function is to get at the merit, the truth of what 1 s what. 

And this record that I 1 m talking about - I think everyone on 

this Committee, at one t.ime or anotherr has seen a New Jersey 

State Survey being taken, the State vehicles, the State 

Traffic Commission. We o ll make a determinat.ion as a 

Commission and we 1 ll make an evaluationc We merely want to 

get what the statistics are, The traffic flow in and out of 

the State through the Port of New York Authority, the Joint 

Bridge Commission, - we 0 d like to get some real truth of 

these facts. 

Now, can you supply us with that? 

MR. MULLEN: Well, I certainly want to try to supply 

the Commission with everything that it wants that I can lay 
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my hands on. Just let me ask you this. If I gave you a 

report which showed all of the vehicles which entered New 

Jersey through the Port of New York facility, for example, 

within a year•s period of time, a given year or it could be 

for five years or what-have-you, and their characters, and 

then provide you with the engineering traffic analysis of 

origins and destination, is that the sort of thing that you 

want? 

MR. COAR: Yes, but as Chairman I would like to say 

this and then I 6 ll call upon the Committee as a wholee We 

are not just concerned with the Port of New York Authority 

traffic flow. What we are concerned with is the type of 

traffic census or survey that is conducted by the New Jersey 

Highway Department with the State Police - they count noses, 

so to speak, on all of our major arteries. We 1 d like those 

figures as well as the Joint Delaware Bridge Commission 

figures. Those figures that are taken on the Memorial Parkway 

coming in from the southern part of the State, the Memorial 

Bridge, rather. 

MR. MULLEN: Well, for purposes of clarification, sir, 

so that there will be no misunderstanding, my Department can 

provide the Commission,and will be happy to do so, with all 

of the figures showing the character of the traffic, the 

identity of the traffic, at all of the interstate crossings, 

no matter whose facility the particular crossing happens to 

be. We can provide you with origin and destination studies 

of this traffic. We can provide you with traffic growth 
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projections and developmer.ts t.hroughout the State. We can 

give you all of that but I would like to tell you that I do 

not believe this is the result of traffic censuses taken by 

my department in conjunction wi t.h the St.a te Police. 

MR. GREEN: Mr0 Coar, I wonder if I could interrupt a 

minute. I think we 0 re going pret::.y far afield of what. we 1 re 

here fore And Mr. Mullen, do yo~~ have the preliminary agenda 

which Mr. Coar sent to several cf ~:.s? 

MR. MULLEN: I have a letter which was sent to 

Commissioner Goldberg by Senator McDerrnot.t which says~ 

"Enclosed please find a preliminary agenda,~· "Preliminary 

Agenda, Assembly Chambers, February 20th, subject, et.c. -

Points 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5. 11 And I carne prepared ~-O give the 

Committee whatever help I could with part.icular respect to 

point 5, point 4 and, to some extent, the general question 

of the point system for motor vehicle revocation, because 

those i terns are covered by the Federal HJ_ghw::ty Safe+:y Program, 

which is my responsibility. 

MR. GREEN: Mrs M·J.llen, do you have a copy of my letter 

of February 12th which I sent t:o Mr. Coar and members of 

the Commission? 

MRe MULLEN: No, I do not. 

MR. GREEN: Well, let me read it t~o you for t.he record~ 

because I --

MR. COAR: WelL if I might be permitted, Mr~ Green, 

I would like to ask one question of you, as the Presiding 

Chairman a 

MR. GREEN: Yes. 
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MR. COAR: This Committee did not agree on a fixed 

agenda 

MR. GREEN: It may not have agreed on a fixed agenda 
·' 

but 

MR. COAR: -- and I think if we are going to agree on 

an agenda that we should do that in executive session. 

MR. GREEN: We don 1 t need an executive session because 

MR. COAR: Then I will call the Committee, whether we 

need an executive session or not. 

MR. GREEN: -- because you have gone so far afield in 

this setup, that I 1 m not here to go into every phase of 

trucks being stopped at this point or that point., The 

Commission, and let me read you the Act. 

MR. COAR: I know what the Act says. 

MR. GREEN: No, Mr. Coar, don't you stop me. 

MR~ COAR: Well, just at this point I am going to call 

to order and ask for an executive sessiono 

MR. GREEN: You may call to order but don 1 t you stop 

me when I want to talk. 

MR. COAR: Well, then, as the Presiding Chairman, 

I would suggest that the intelligence of this Committee be 

submitted to executive session. 

MR. GREEN: Well I don 1 t think we need an executive 

session. And if you as Chairman --

HR. COAR: As Presiding Chairman 

MR. GREEN: -- would permit us to continue and not 

come through --

MR. COAR: You certainly may. 
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MR. GREEN: -- with remarks of discrimination and so 

forth, and come down to an orderly procedure~ And don•t 

you ever tell me to stop talking. 

MR. COAR: 

to stop talkingo 

MR. GREEN: 

resolution. 

Well, let me say this -- I haven•t·told you 

• 

Well then, I will continue to read the 

MR. COAR: Well, let the record stand that your so-called 

preliminary agenda was not agreed to by the Committee. And 

let the record further show, as Chairman of this Committee, 

I feel we are duty bound to the Legislature and to the 

residents of this State to find out what the real statistics 

are in view of the fact that we are going to study --

MR. GREEN: Well, Mr. Coar, I don • t happen :to .a9ree ·_with 

you and I didn•t come down here to get a letter of a preliminary 

agenda which you sent out, and after I wrote to you and other 

members of the Commission, you didn't have the decency to answer 

my ~etter of February 12th and then come here today and find 

out that you•re going into a complete harangue, separate and 

apart from what the legislative resolution provides. 

MR. COAR: Well, I believe that the appointment of 

this Commission in itself and by itself can certainly call 

me to task 

MR. GREEN: I•m not calling you to tas.k but I 1 m telling 

you that you•re going so far afield by asking Mr. Mullen -­

MR. COAR: Oh, no. The traffic flow has a good deal 

of bearing on the point system in view of the fact that we're 

talking about an issue that underlying is safety. we•ve. got 
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to know how many people we 0 re talking about, how many vehicles. 

We have to know as a Commission whether we 0 re going to 

disturb the safety factor that our residents are entitled to. 

MRo GREEN: Mra Coar, you 0 re not attending a labor 

meeting of any kindw you 0 re attending a commission hearing. 

MRo COAR: I understand thata 

MRo GREEN: Just let me read for the record: "It 

shall be the duty of said commission to study and review the 

laws and regulations and the administration thereof relating 

to the suspension and revocation of motor vehicle drivers• 

licenses and particularly the regulation which established 

the point system for certain motor vehicle and traffic law 

violations and in the course of its studies the commission 

shall consider the merits of establishing a system of limited 

revocations and suspensions under which persons would be 

permitted to exercise their driving privileges in connection 

with their occupations or professions." 

And all the questions that youuve asked Mr. Mullen have 

no relevancy at all and I think we ought to get down to the 

actual reason why we were appointed. And I further come 

back to my letter and I want my letter to go in as a part of 

the record. And if Mro Mullen saw my letter he would see 

there is no agreement on the agenda. And I don°t want anybody 

to come here based on what you call an agenda. 

MR. COAR: Absolutely not. We are existing in a 

society of democracy, as I understand it. 

MR. GREEN: We certainly are. 

MR. COAR: And, as Chairman, I think I should direct 

11 



your attention to the fact that we are a committee sitting 

as a whole. 

MR. MULLEN: Mr. Coar, may I --

MR. COAR: Would you excuse me a minute, please, just 

one moment. 

I would like to take a five minute recess, if that 

has the approval of this Committee as a whole. 

Mr. Horan? 

MR. HORAN: I think so. 

MR. COAR: Mr. Jayne? 

MR. JAYNE: Yes. 

MR. COAR: Mr. Allen? 

MR. ALLEN: All right. 

MR. COAR: Senator McDermott? 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Fine. 

MR. COAR: Would you witnesses bear with us just for 

a moment. 

(Recess) 

(After recess) 

MR. COAR: Can we come back to order? 

I want to thank the witnesses for being patient with 

the Commission. We're sorry that we were a little longer 

than five minutes. 

For the record, I should have announced the names of 

the Commissioners present at this hearing. On my extreme 

right is Mr. David Green; sitting to his left is Mr. William 

Jayne; to my right is Mr. James Horan; and to my left, Mr. 

Lester Allen. Assemblyman Herbert Heilmann is on the 
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Commission and is not here; and, of course, Senator Frank 

McDermott. 

If we can get back to the witness. 

Mro Mullen, could you give this Commission a bill of 

particulars as to traffic flow that we discussed, at another 

meeting possibly? 

MR. MULLEN: Yes. I would suggest this, Mr. Chairman, 

if I may. I will be delighted to assemble all of the type of 

information you have discussed that we have in the Department 

of Transportation, which is rather extensive. I will also 

collect what is available from the various toll agencies 

that are concerned with this problem. 

I would suggest that I transmit this to the Commission, 

at any location you desire, and the Commission take a look at 

it. If there is some amplification that is required, I am 

certain that the Commissioner would be glad to make any of 

our planning or traffic people available. 

MR. COAR: I would suggest that you -- would you send 

us copies and we can give you the names and addresses of 

those principals that I 1 m requesting you to send them to 

after this meeting is concluded. 

MR. MULLEN: All right. 

MR. COAR: Now, are there any further questions of 

this witness? 

Mr. Green? 

MR. GREEN: No, I have no questions. 

MR. COAR: Mr. Jayne? 

MR. JAYNE: Yes, I would like to just ask a few 
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questions. 

You made the statement that the highest portion of 

fatalities do not involve corridor roads. Now this undoubtedly 

means they are on secondary or other type roads. 

MR. MULLEN: May I amplify that? 

MR. JAYNE: Sure. 

MR. MULLEN: I did not bring the statistics with me. I 

believe perhaps Director Strelecki has them. But I am quite 

confident you will find that when you analyze the fatality 

rates per hundred million vehicle miles or the accident 

rates per hundred million vehicle miles you will find that 

the major toll roads in New Jersey, meaning the Turnpike, 

the Parkway and the Expressway, have the safest or the lowest 

rates. I believe perhaps the Parkway is the lowest. It did 

enjoy that position for many years. 

magnitude of two point something. 

I believe this is in the 

Next in order of magnitude is the State Highway System. 

The rates on the State Highway System for fatalities are in 

the order of three point something. 

The Statewide figure, including all roads, is higher 

than either of those. And the Statewide figure, of course, is 

lower than the national figure. 

The greatest proportion of your through interstate 

traffic naturally travels on either the toll roads or the 

State Highway System. So that was the basis for my statement. 

However, it can be broken down in detail by the figures 

which the Department of Transportion and the Division of 

Motor Vehicles work up annually, in whi~h we locate all the 
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accidents on the State Highway System, by municipalities, and 

calculate the rates for the various types of accidents, and 

so forth. 

In an urban area, for example, figures recently released 

by the Ford Automotive Research Foundation indicate that 

approximately 50 percent of your fatal accidents in an urban 

area are pedestrian, and by far the greatest proportion of 

these occur off the State Highway SystemQ They would be on 

your local roads. 

One of the major types of accidents, if not the major 

type of accident, particularly fatal accidents,in a rural 

area is the common run off the road type of accident, a one 

car accident. The greatest proportion of these are not on 

your multi-lane highways, which would be your major thru-state 

highways, but on your secondary roads, county roads or the 

less heavily traveled state highways. 

We can provide this kind of information. 

MR. JAYNE: Mro Mullen, that's the basis of my questiona 

There are studies of this type available, statistical 

studies. Does your Department have thest studies available 

to it? 

MR. MULLEN: Well, it works like this, if I may, sir. 

MR. JAYNE: Yes. 

MR. MULLEN: The Motor Vehicle Division keeps very 

complete records on all accidents reported to it, and, of course, 

I believe the law requires every accident over $50.00 damage -­

MISS STRELECKI: $200. 

MR. MULLEN: $200? All righto So every accident that 

15 



is reported, they keep a very accurate record of it in 

terms of its location, character of the accident, time of day, 

and so forth. 

MR. JAYNE: The type of vehicle involved, whether it is 

commercial or pleasure? 

MR. MULLEN: Yes. What the Department of Transportation 

does is to take these accident records and factor into them 

the traffic volumes in order to ptoV.ide.:.the rates. And we 

issue a joint report annually, two joint reports, one relating 

to the State as a whole and one relating to just the State 

Highway System. 

MR. JAYNE: All right. Thank you, Mr. Mullen. 

MR. COAR: Mr. Horan, do you have further questions? 

MR. HORAN: No questions. 

MR. COAR: Commissioner Allen? 

MR. ALLEN: Yes, I think, Mr. Mullen, I would like to 

emphasize Mr. Coar•s question without going into statistics 

too far afield, the basic piece of information we want. I 

would have to dispute some of your statistics because of the 

Department of Motor Vehicle's saying -- and this is why it 

gets a little confusing for an amateur commissioner when we 

read one statistic that says 41 percent of fatal accidents 

occur on state highways and you tell us that there aren't 

very many accidents on state highways. 

MR. MULLEN: I was not referring to the number of 

accidents. 

MR. ALLEN: Excuse me, sir. So if we could have, I 

think from the Highway Department, - if we could have this 
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flow of traffic and how many are out-of-state cars, it would 

be most helpful to us, and you could provide that to us at 

another meetingo 

MR. MULLEN: I do not know whether we can provide the 

number of accidents involving out-of-state carsm 

MR. ALLEN: No, not accidents 8 the flow of 

MR. MULLEN: The percentage of traffice 

MR. ALLEN: Pineo 

Mullen. 

MR. MULLEN: That I think we can come up witho 

MR. ALLEN: That will be very helpfulo Thank you. 

MR. COAR: Senator McDermott? 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: I have no questions of Commissioner 

MR. COAR: Thank you. And we would like to again ask 

that you give us that information as soon as possible. 

MRo MULLEN: May I ask on one question, Mr. Chairman? 

MRo COAR: Yeso 

MRe MULLEN: I came prepared to provide the Committee 

with the official statements of the Federal Government with 

respect to the questions which I thought the Committee was 

inquiring intoo Not to take up your time, I would be glad 

to attach this material to anything else that I send you, 

if you want ito 

MRc COAR: We would certainly give some consideration --

we•d like to see ito 

MR. MULLEN: All righto Thank youo 

MR. COAR: Thank you very muchc 

MR. COAR: Miss Streleckio For the record, I think we 
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all can agree that you are the Director of Motor Vehicles. 

JUNE S T R E L E C K I: Fine. June Strelecki, 

Director of Motor Vehicles. 

MR. COAR: I would like to pose this question, and I 

take it from a letter dated February 12th from one of our 

Commissioners. 

What is the extent of reciprocity between New Jersey 

and other states, either administratively or contracturally, 

with respect to point systems and suspension of drivers• 

licenses'? 

MISS STRELECKI: Well, we do exchange information with 

all of our sister states with regard to violations, suspension 

and accident information. And, of course, we also have a 

reciprocal agreement with the State of Connecticut, and then 

we have one with the State of Delaware. And I believe the 

year before last we entered into the driver license compact 

which again provides for exchange of information with the 

other states. Now we suspend the New Jersey reciprocity 

driving privileges of out-of-State residents as a result of 

points incurred or issued in New Jersey. We do not have 

the authority to pick up their horne state•s driver license 

but what we do is to send a notification out to them 

indicating that they are suspended in New Jersey and we also 

send notice of this to their horne state motor vehicle 

dpeartrnent. 

MR. GREEN: I wonder if I could ask a question? 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes. 

MR. GREEN: Are you informed at any time as to the 
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number of points that an out-of-state driver has acquired 

which, in addition to our points8 would result in revocation? 

MISS STRELECKI~ Noe 

MR. GREEN: Wouldn 1 t that be helpful to know, if there 

was reciprocity among the states or between the states so that 

if a person acquired points in New Jersey, Delaware, Pennsylvania, 

and so forth, all of which worked together with New Jersey, 

wouldn't that be helpful to get the undesira:bles off the road 

or to at least know how many points they 0 ve acquired? 

MISS STRELECKI: Well, you know we do have a national 

reporting system in Washington, the National Driver Registry, 

where every state reports serious violations, for example, 

driving while under the influence of alcohol or narcotics, 

reckless driving, and this is kept on a national basis and 

this information is sent to us with regard to our drivers as 

it is forwarded to each of the other states with regard to 

their individual driverse And, as a matter of fact, when an 

individual comes in from another state to obtain a license here 

we run a check from the National Driver Registry with regard 

to that particular individual to make sure that there is no 

existing revocation in another state or in the state where 

he had his license previouslyo 

Now I am not sure I understand how the system would 

work with regard to an out-of-state resident who was being 

subjected to revocation here, because at the moment we take 

action only with regard to his driving conduct in this States 

MR. GREEN: Well, if a man, for example, has committed 

a violation, a serious one, we don°t pick up an out-of-state 
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license. 

MISS STRELECKI: No, we don't have the authority. We 

notify the Commissioner in the state where he resides and 

advise that we have suspended, for example, if that's what 

we're discussing. Now, if it's Connecticut or Delaware, we 

have an official reciprocity agreement with them and they will 

suspend for the same period of time that we have suspended. 

Now, in addition, under the Driver License Campact, 

for driving while intoxicated, states which are members of 

that will extend the same period of revocation or suspension 

that we have imposed with regard to their licensing. 

MR. GREEN: Well, if a man is arrested for drunken 

driving his license is picked up immediately, regardless of 
I 

what state he is in, isn't it? 

MISS STRELECKI: No, I don't believe so. No, it is 

not. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Under the law, if you don't mind 

my answering a question - under the law when a man is charged 

with drunk driving he has to have a hearing first before the 

license is lifted and, generally speaking, if he is found 

guilty at the lowest level, I believe you do pick up his 

license even though he may take an appeal. I think at that 

time you do lift the license. 

MISS STRELECKI: Some magistrates may have their own 

system in this regard but I do know that many magistrates do 

not take the license if the individual is an out-of-state 

resident because they feel that this authority rests solely 

within the jurisdiction where the individual resides. They 
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impose the revocation but he 9 s permitted to keep the license 

and we then notify of the revocation and, as ! 0 Ve indicated, 

in most states they will also impose the suspension or 

revocation when it 1 s based on a drunk driving conviction. 

MR. GREEN: Well, let me follow that up. If an 

out-of-state driver is picked up for drunken driving in New 

Jersey all that can happen is, he 9 s required to put up bail, 

but he still can drive on the road? 

MISS STRELECKI: Oh, yes. 

MR. GREEN: Well something should be done about that. 

MISS STRELECKI: Our drivers continue to drive until 

convicted. Itns not the charge which effects the taking of 

the license, it 1 s the conviction based on the charge. 

MR. COAR: Do you have any further questions, Mr. 

Green, of the witness? 

MR. GREEN: No. Thank 9 s very much, Director. 

MR. COAR: Well, Mr. Jayne? 

MR. JAYNE: I would like to ask this question. 

What is your opinion of the present system, particularly in 

the area of revocation. As Commissioner, do you have an 

opinion in this area at all? 

MISS STRELECKI: ! 0 m not certain that I understand 

the question. I mean, are you talking about our entire -­

MR& JAYNE: Our present 12 point system. 

MISS STRELECKI: Oh, the point system. Well, I think 

that the point system as it is presently operating is an 

effective program. I think the thing that it 9 s important to 
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understand is that actually a very small percentage of our 

drivers are involved with the point system program, and, as 

a matter of fact, we have some 3,800,000 licensed New Jersey 

Drivers and we actually suspend only 13,000 under our point 

system program on an annual basis. Now let me give you the 

exact figure on that. Under our point system program we 

suspended I believe 13,000 - let me see if I can find my.· 

statistics here --

MR. JAYNE: Did you say 385,000? 

MISS STRELECKI: Wehave03,800,000 licensed drivers 

for the year 1968. And under the point system program we 

suspended 13,418 drivers. Now, in addition to that, we 

offer to the individual the opportunity to attend school. 

MR. JAYNE: Right. 

MISS STRELECKI: So, if I could give you those figures 

for the record, we have - last year, now, we had 23,491 

individuals who were subject to revocation under our point 

system program. Now of these, 19,706 were offered the 

opportunity to attend our driver improvement school which is 

a three evening, six hour, program where in lieu of the two 

months• suspension they can attend this retraining program 

which we have. And of the 19,000 to whom we gave this 

opportunity, 10,000 requested school and 8,758 completed 

the school successfully. So that, you know, we•re operating 

in the area where we take approximately 50 percent of.the 

people who would be subjected to possible suspension and 

we say we would rather bring you in and try to correct the 

problem that is causing you to become a violator of our laws, 
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and we give them this opportunityo Yet, only 50 percent of 

these, you know, 20,000 individuals avail themselves of the 

opportunity to attend this school in lieu of suspension .. 

So that we end up with 13,000 people suspended under 

the point system program.. And most of these individuals -

well, of the 13,000 about 10,000 of them probably could have 

saved their license had they elected to attend school .. 

MRo JAYNE: So the actual total of those being 

suspended was 13,418 suspensionso 

MISS STRELECKI: Righto 

MRa JAYNE: Now, based upon this, is there any basis 

of information as to whether these were persistent violators? 

MISS STRELECKI~ Yes~ Of the 13,418, 3,785 were 

persistent violatorso So actually we come to a figure of 

actual point system suspensions of under lO,OOOo And to 

me this is certainly a very small percentage when you 

consider the fact that we have 3,800u000 licensed driversa 

MRo GREEN: I wonder if I could ask the Director 

another question .. 

Director, of the 13,000, have you any statistics 

to show how many are hardship cases of individuals who need 

a license to do their work? 

MISS STRELECKI: No.. We have no statistics which 

would indicate hardship or non-hardship but it would seem to 

me that you could probably analyze that the individuals who 

have elected the option of attending the driver improvement 

school would certainly be the individuals who needed a 

license to drivee I would think that they would take this 
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opportunity to attend school for three evenings and, of 

course, save the license. Of course, there are instances 

where this is not so. 

MR. GREEN: May I ask you further on that, how many 

applications have been made during the last year of 

individuals who would be affected, similar to Policeman Fosgate 

in Roseland who needed a license to drive and they couldn't 

get employment without it. Could you give us an idea 

how many applications or requests? 

MISS STRELECKI: No, I cannot because actually the 

point system violators make up a very small percentage of the 

violators. In other words, we actually suspended in 1968 

129,479 drivers. The bulk of our suspensions do not involve 

the point system but actually they involve our security 

responsibility law, the uninsured driver, and those suspensions 

last year involved 45,870 drivers. So that, you know. 

whether there was hardship or not doesn't enter into it 

because under the Security Responsibility Law it is an 

absolute suspension and we have no discretion at all in 

this area. 

MR. GREEN: But now I'm only talking about the point 

system. And I wonder have you any statistics of commercial 

operators whose licenses have been revoked because of the 

point system. 

MISS STRELECKI: No, and I can only say that this 

correspondence does come directly to me with regard to 

review and I get a very minimal number of letters in this 

regard. And I do assure you that when I get a letter of 
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this kind we immediately take the file out and review it 

and give the individual an opportunity to come in for a 

hearing with me when I get this kind of lettera But I 

don't think that I get more than two a month in this regard. 

MR. GREEN: So that if I represented a person who 

had a commercial license or whose license to drive was so 

essential that he would lose his job, I could apply to you 

and you say that there have only been about two of those 

a month? 

MISS STRELECKI~ I get a very, very small number 

of letters in this regardo And, of course, I should say 

one of the reasons is -= I should say, there are a number 

of reasons, one being the school program which is offered 

to individuals; another is that we do consider, you know, 

in the hearing and in assessing the possible either warning 

or suspension,the individual 0 s need for a licensee This 

is one of the considerations. We also consider his driving 

exposure$ And I think, as a result of these considerations, 

that we truly do get very few individuals who are involved 

in a hardship kind of program, under the point system~ nowe 

MRa GREEN~ Yes. That us t.he only thing I asked 

about, the point system~ 

MISS STRELECKI: And I might also point out that, 

in addition, where there 0 s an out-of~state violation in a 

state other than Delaware or Connecticut, we do not assess 

the full number of points. Now for two years we have now 

been assessing two points rather than the four or the 

greater number of points which might be involved in the 
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violation where it's a state with which we do not have an 

official reciprocity agreement, since we did receive com­

plaints that the individuals often did not have an opportunity 

to be heard; we felt that since we did not have an official 

agreement with these other 48 states, we reduced the points 

assessed to two and we consider that in the over-all picture 

when we're reviewing an individual's possible suspension 

under the point system program. 

MR. JAYNE: Miss Strelecki 

MR. COAR: Excuse me, Mr. Jayne. Have you finished, 

Mr. Green? 

MR. GREEN: Yes. 

MR. COAR: All right, Mr. Jayne. 

MR. JAYNE: Taking our sister state, say Connecticut 

which I think has a reputation for safety, based upon their 

law for the revocation of licenses versus the State of New 

Jersey, is ours more lenient or is it --

MISS STRELECKI: It's quite similar. 

MR. JAYNE: Quite similar. 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes. In fact, that's one of the 

states that we have reciprocity with. Our program compared 

with Connecticut's is quite similar, almost identical. We 

have, you know, the suspension for speed programs which 

they originated, really. And they also have the point 

system program. If our driver is involved there and they 

suspend, we suspend. You know, we have that reciprocity 

with them and our program is very similar to Connecticut's. 
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MR. JAYNE: Well, this last question, if you can 

answer it from your knowledge. Prior to New Jerseyus 

point system corning into effect, which I believe is 1 52, 

17 years, I am sure that the Department has probably keep 

statistics especially before and after this system was 

instituted.. Was there a ratio? Certainly there 0 s a growth 

factor involved in populatione Was there any significance 

in the terms of safety and highway accident reductions, 

and so forth, when this point system carne into effect in 

those years up to the present date? 

MISS STRELECKI: We made a comparison when we 

understood that we were to be here, between 1952 and 1968, 

and I can give you those statistics which indicate that 

in 1952 we had 2 million registered drivers, licensed 

drivers, and we had 1,800,000 vehicles; we had 73,000 

accidents which were recorded that yearo So that our 

accident rate for every one hundred million miles of vehicular 

traffic was 4,032 accidentso Now in 1968 we had 

3,800,000 licensed drivers; we have 3,500,000 registered 

vehicles. And we have, only an estimate now because I 

figured they're not yet complete for 1968, - we estimate 

200,000 accidents which means that we are averaging 

5,765 accidents per one hundred million miles of vehicular 

traffic. So there is an increase but we feel that this is 

a percentage increase as a result of the percentage increase 

in the vehicles and the drivers on the road and we do 

not feel that its a commended upsurge in accidents. 

Of course, you know, we would like to do something to turn 
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this in the other direction but we do feel that the point 

system program is in effect doing its job. And I think 

when you compare the fact that the point system individuals 

involved in the program are I think .6 percent of all of 

the drivers, you can see that the impact would not be 

extremely great on the accident rate. 

MR. JAYNE: Actually the Department has no means 

or records of distinguishing between a commercial driver, 

using that term, and someone who drives for pleasure or 

for their own use. 

MISS STRELECKI: When you say means of distinguishing, 

if it involves the point system program, of course, we do 

because, you know, we have the individual record and he 

provides us with the data at a hearing, for example, you 

know, with regard to his needs involving work or whatever 

the hardship might be. But as far as the actual 

statistics that I just finished relating to you, no. 

MR. JAYNE: Thank you very much. You've been 

very helpful. 

MR. COAR: Mr. Horan. 

MR. HORAN: Miss Strelecki, do you have any further 

breakdown of the nature of the violations which resulted in 

the 13,418 suspensions? 

MISS STRELECKI: I'm not certain that I understand 

the question, Commissioner, when you say further break­

down on the 13,000. 

MR. HORAN: The nature of the violation which 

resulted in this offense. 
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MISS STRELECKI: Oh, no. I can only tell you that 

they are in each instance very different and an accumulation 

of --

MR. HORAN: What portion would be speeding, for 

example? 

MISS STRELECKI: I would say the largest portion, 

just from my review of these, the largest portion in­

volved speeding violationsa But I do not have statistics 

with me but just from my daily review of these cases I 

find that the majority of violations are speeding violations. 

MR. HORAN: But you would have the actual records 

in your office. 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes. I would be very happy to 

forward these statistics to youa 

MR. HORAN: I think they would be interesting 

to the Committee. 

MISS STRELECKI: Oh, certainly. I will be very 

pleased to. 

MR a HORAN : Thank you o 

MR. COAR: Miss Strelecki, you mentioned that the 

reciprocal agreements that the State of New Jersey has 

is solely between two states, that being Connecticut and 

Delaware. 

MISS STRELECKI: Right. 

MR. COAR: Now, do I understand that there are 

non-existant any other states as to that agreement? 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes. In other words, we have no 

official reciprocity with any state other than Connecticut 
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and Delaware. We have actually entered into a cantractural 

reciprocity agreement with these two states. However, under 

the Driver License Compact, which was enacted into law just 

two years ago, we do have what is very similar to a form of 

reciprocity in that we exchange information with regard 

to all of the member states. in this Compact. But even 

without the Compact we were doing it so that at the present 

time we receive information with regard to our drivers from 

over 40 states. 

MR. COAR: Well, that is the question I'm trying to 

develop. Let me give you an example by way of this question. 

You have a New Jersey resident driver whose employment is 

conditioned upon his having a driver's privilege or license 

in this State. We have a driver from Pennsylvania or 

New York, similarly situated. The New Jersey resident 

comes under out statute, as I understand it. 

MISS STRELECKI: Right. 

MR. COAR: Now my question to you is this, and 

bear in mind that the Pennsylvania or New York resident 

driver is similarly situated, he needs his license as a 

condition of employment, - do I understand that we do not 

have an effective way of treating him the same as we do 

our own resident so far as points? 

MISS STRELECKI: I do not understand the question. 

MR. COAR: Well, let's take the illustration as 

I first started, the New Jersey resident versus the 

Philadelphia or New York resident. The out-of-State 

operator is stopped in the State of New Jersey and given 
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a ticket for X, a two point ticket, he goes back to his 

state. What happens insofar as his license if those 

points require revocation under our statute? 

MISS STRELECKI: We would revoke here and we would 

notify either New York or Pennsylvania that we have revoked. 

MR. COAR: Yes, but is it not a fact that we do 

not have any assurance or any agreement with those two 

states that they will in fact revoke their resident's 

driving privilege? 

MISS STRELECKI: No. As I've indicated, depending 

upon, for example they're driving while intoxicated, -

most states in the compact will revoke for driving while 

intoxicated or driving while under the influence if they're 

members of the Driver License Compact. 

MRo COAR: Excluding drunken driving. 

MISS STRELECKI: Excluding that, I cannot tell you 

what Pennsylvania or New York will do with regard to their 

driving privilege. And, of course, I only have jurisdiction 

with regard to conduct in our State and we do take action 

and treat him just as we treat our own licensed driver with 

regard to the driving records that we have for him in our 

State. 

MR. COAR: What is the enforcement insofar as 

jurisdiction of your Agency? Do we have a port of entry 

to prevent these drivers from coming back into this State? 

Do we check them? 

MISS STRELECKI: Well, only to the extent that 

they are stopped, as with any other enforcement procedure. 
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We do not: enf crce ~· of course, we enforce to a limited 

degree but my officers only enforce going to and from 

their regular assigned duties so this would fall on local 

enforcement people or State Police" 1 can only tell you 

that stat.ist .. ics indicate that w1th regard not only to the 

individual who .is suspended here and still licensed to 

drive in ano~.her st.a .. .,.e but with regard to our own cit.izens 

that a very h~gh percen~.age of people on the suspended 

list cont.1nue t.o dri.'le 1.n sp1 ~.e of t.he fact t.hat. they are 

suspended or revokedo And lt~ wculd seem t.o me that the 

only answer +~o :J-ds ts, as you have indicated, a st.rict.er 

enforcement Ln d·ns area a And I have on numerous 

occasions reques·t.ed our .Association of Chiefs of Police 

to establish s~ops at vario~s points in order to check 

driver licenses a~d registrations and, for one reason 

or another" t.bey are apparent.ly reluctant to do this o And 

until we go into that kind of a program we, of course, are 

going to have pecp·te driving who should not be driving~ 

MR" CO.AR; Wello my concern this area of 

question, is deallng Wlth the basis of the point system. 

If we are not under a reciprocal agreement. whereby out~of~ 

state non-reslden~ drivers are permitted to come back into 

this St.ate, aret:. a·:: we somewhat. affecting the standards of 

safety? 

MISS STRELECKI~ No, because they are not. permitted 

to come back in, regardless of whet:her or not. 

MR" CO.AR;; My quest:.ion l.S, where do we have 

jurisdiction 't.c st.op t"hem under ::.he present statute? 
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MISS STRELECKI: Well, they're listed as revoked 

on our computer and if stopped by a law enforcement officer 

and he makes a check - as a matter of fact, we just went 

into a new program, I'm happy to be able to inform you, 

where we can give you in ten seconds a look-up in this 

area. We have just installed the equipment for that. If 

an enforcement officer calls in we can key into our 

computer and within ten seconds give you information with 

regard to a particular individual. So it is not that we 

are not handling this problem. I agree with you that we 

have to extend and go into greater reciprocity with all 

of our sister states. And I would hope that one day we 

would indeed have such a program throughout the fifty 

states. And I think the National Driver Registry is part 

of this program because if a driver is revoked here, the 

National Driver Registry is set up to keep that informa­

tion on a national basis. They have fifty states now with 

revocation information which is available to all of us 

by simply contacting the agency down there. 

MR. COAR: Well I would like to clear up some 

of the problems that I find that are misleading. We have 

to make a report back to the Legislature. 

MISS STRELECKI: Right. 

MR. COAR: The State of New York is rather large, 

as I see it, and my question again deals with the two 

neighboring states. In effect, isn't there a different 

form of punishment or preventive justice applied to our 

residents as compared to those two states when it deals 
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with -- well, does the State of New York take their license 

if you send them a bulletin? 

MISS STRELECKI: I do not know. 

MR. COAR: Does the State of Pennsylvania? 

MISS STRELECKI: I cannot tell you 

MR. COAR: Or Florida or Georgia? 

MISS STRELECKI: -- but I understand that Pennsylvania 

is going into a program which will be more stringent than 

it has been. 

MR. COAR: As of now, though, they don't. 

MISS STRELECKI: I do not know. 

MR. COAR: Do you think you could get the information 

for this Committee? 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes, certainly. 

MR. COAR: I would like to have a legal answer 

so that we get some facts as to whether or not there is 

discrimination against the class. 

MISS STRELECKI: Well I don't call that discrimina­

tion. I think we're using the term in a different way. 

MR. COAR: Well let me be a little more polite. 

I would like to know whether or not the Motor Vehicle 

Statute, as it presently is drawn, has jurisdiction 

over other non-residents, other drivers in this State, in 

the same fashion as it has over its own residents. 

MISS STRELECKI: It certainly has to the extent 

that they drive in the State of New Jersey. It certainly 

has. There's no discrimination at all. 

MR. COAR: Again my question is rather pointed. 
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You don't know if New York and Pennsylvania revoke on 

your notice that the man had received points, or t..he 

driver. 

MISS STRELECKI: I do not have the answer to that 

question. I do not believe that they do but I would not 

want to go on record as saying that they doD 

MR. COAR: May I ask another question. The 

deterrent penalty of 12 points under the system - has 

that shown any reductionin fatalities or accidents since 

its inception? 

MISS STRELECKI: I cannot tell you whether there is 

a correlation, simply because we have no studies which 

would indicate whether this is true or not. But it just 

seems to me that a commonsense dealing with this problem 

would indicate that where you have individuals who are 

persistent violators and we know that an accident occurs 

because of a violation, that it is certainly clear that 

some action has to be taken in this regard with regard to 

impressing upon these people that they are potential killers 

or potential causers of property damage. Now we try to 

be remedial, not punitive, and that's why we put in our 

driver improvement schools. 

MR. COAR: That's why I was interested in the 

nonreciprocal agreements, that we don't have with 

Pennsylvania and Connecticut. 

MISS STRELECKI: Right. Well, I might say that we 

are negotiating with these states and attempting to go into 

a reciprocity agreement with both of them. 
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MR. COAR: My second question riow deals with the 

penalty that is commensurate with the motor vehicle 

violation insofar as the points. And again I would have to 

give you an example of the New Jersey resident. Doesn't 

the effect of the present point system have more effect 

on a Baptist Minister than it does on a person who needs 

his license for employment? 

MISS STRELECKI: I haven't any idea what that means. 

I don't understand your question. 

MR. COAR: Let me say this. If you take the 

privilege away from a Baptist Minister, that is a deterrent, 

he can't drive, but he doesn't lose his job, does he? 

MISS STRELECKI: I have no idea whether the Baptist 

Church, you know, requires a driver's license. 

MR. COAR: Let's take a factory worker. Does the 

deterrent system of points, as applied to a factory worker, 

have the same remedy as applied to a truck driver? 

MISS STRELECKI: It could very well have the same 

effect if the factory worker resides in an area where 

there is no public transportation available to him. 

MR. COAR: Is the penalty equal to both, the remedy? 

MISS STRELECKI: There's no such thing as equal 

penalty or remedy simply because each case is determined 

on the individual basis. And, as I've indicated, you know, 

we start out with only 23,000 cases to begin with, under 

the point system program, and then with regard to each of 

these the record is composed of, you know, anything from 

reckless driving to speeding violations. And, number one, 
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we consider the violation before we assess either a warning -

many of these people receive warning notices rather than 

proposed suspension, and we consider the need for the license, 

whether it be as a result of needing it because he is in 

fact a truck driver or whatever his occupation might be 

where a license might be required, an enforcement officer 

or what-have-you, or a Baptist Minister, and then,in addition 

to that, the exposure of the individual is considered. So 

that I don't see how anyone could think that we were 

discriminating in any way. We just make every effort to 

correct. The attitude that the Division takes is that 

our function is not punitive but what we're trying to do 

is to correct the driver who is involved in a motor 

vehicle violation because we know that eventually a 

violation can lead to an accident. So this is our area 

of concern. 

MR. COAR: Well, based on our present deterrent 

point system, it's designed, as I understand it as a 

Commissioner on this Study Commission, to deter a person 

from being an unsafe driver. You penalize them. 

MISS STRELECKI: No. That's the point I'm making. 

We are trying to make him a safe driver. 

MR. COAR: But you say he 1 s not. Under the system 

that you can't drive. 

MISS STRELECKI: No, I don't say that. I think 

the most significant part of this is that of the 23,941 

cases that we have, 3,785 are persistent violators. Now 

we come down close to 20,000 who would be subject to 
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possible revocation and we said to each of those 20,000, 

we will not suspend your license if you come to our driver 

improvement program and take our training program so that 

we can correct whatever it is that is causing you to be a 

problem driver. And out of these 19,706 only 10,000 

requested the opportunity to go to school. Now 8,758 

of these completed the school successfully. So we didn't 

take their license at all, they're still driving. Now, 

of the other 10,000, I don't see how anybody could say 

that we are discriminating or penalizing or deterring by 

saying you can't drive, when they elected on their own 

choice not to avail themselves of this opportunity to keep 

their license and continue driving. We want to bring that 

individual in and say, what is the problem? you know, 

why is it that you are one of the very few drivers - and 

remember very few of our drivers came under this program -

involved in this point system program and what can we do 

to assist you so that in the future your record will be 

violation free? 

Now to me it's significant that we have 3,800,000 

drivers, New Jersey drivers, on our roads and such a small 

percentage of them are involved in the point system program 

at all. 

MR. COAR: Well, I just want to focus and I 

don't want to be repetitious but, again, we have resident 

A, resident B. A is a factory employee or clerk. B 

requires a license and it is contingent upon his employment. 

Both get 12 points, the same time, same date, same offense, 
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and .the factory is the Westinghouse plant in Trenton. Is 

it not a fact that the penalty is more severe to the 

non-factory worker? 

MISS STRELECKI: No. Why is it more severe Yihen 

they are both offered the opportunity to go to school? 

MR. COAR: Make that equal. Assume, arguendo, 

that they both go to school but, nonetheless, isn't the 

penalty in the final analysis more severe in the B example 

than it was in the A? 

MISS STRELECKI: No. What is the penalty? I'm 

not penalizing --

MR. COAR: Revocation. 

MISS STRELECKI: 

them to school. 

No, I haven't revoked. I've sent 

MR. COAR: They both go to school. 

MISS STRELECKI: Right. 

MR. COAR: And they fail. 

MISS STRELECKI : Then don • t · you think that there 

is a problem there that ought to be corrected? 

MR. COAR: I don't dispute that, Miss Strelecki. 

As a Director, I'm fo~ safety, but I'm also for equal 

penalty under law. 

MISS STRELECKI: Well, to me it's equal. In addition 

to the f.act that they are permitted to bring before us 

any factors which would weight one case in a way which 

would be different from the other. 

MR. COAR: I phrased my question, assume arguendo 

that is so and they both went to school. A loses. .His 
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license is revoked. He gets on the bus and he goes to the 

Westinghouse Plant and goes to work. B, he gets on the same 

bus and he goes to the same location but his employer says, 

I'm sorry, you don't have a driver's license, I can put A 

to work but I can't put B to work. 

MISS STRELECKI: I can only tell you that the 

majority of people who fail fail because they fail to complete 

the program and not because we don't work with them and try to 

bring them through. 

Now almost all people who fail the driver improve­

ment school fail it because they fail to attend all of the 

sessions and do not participate in the program. We have 

discovered that with almost every single driver who attends 

school that he can in fact pass the program if he attends the 

lectures because our men are instructed to work with anyone 

who is having any difficulty at all because that's the object 

of the program to correct this individual. If there is 

someone there who is having difficulty, our officers work 

with this individual and correct whatever the difficulty 

might be. So that .when you discuss an individual who has failed 

the program, what you're talking about in 99 percent of the cases 

is an individual who has failed to participate, hasn't gone. 

MR. COAR: Now there's one other question. You've 

mentioned .something about the security and responsibility law, 

unsatisfied claims or whatever it is? 

MISS STRELECKI: Well this is, when you're involved 

in an accident and you are uninsured, under the law as it is 

presently constituted, you must either post a bond for the 
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amount of damage which is listed in the claim or you can put 

the money into --

MR. COAR: Well that leads'.to my question here. 

Does that apply and does the present Motor Vehicle statute 

have jurisdiction over all other 48 states, and does it apply 

to the similar persons that are similarly situated? 

MISS STRELECKI: If it•s an out-of-state driver or 

in-state driver who is uninsured and involved in an accident 

in this State we will suspend his driving privileges. 

MR. COAR: I see. You, in the State. 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes, that • s right. 

MR. COAR: Is his privilege suspended in the State 

of Pennsylvania at the same time by that state motor vehicle 

authority? 

MISS STRELECKI: In this area we find that most 

states do suspend for this. But once again I could give you 

this information. I would be happy to forward it to you. 

MR. COAR: I would request that and I would like to 

know whether or not there is an administrative practice between 

our Motor Vehicle Department and the other 48, as it applies 

to this question. 

MISS STRELECKI: Right. 

MR. COAR: I would like to know whether or not 

there is any contract or any agreement entered into between 

our State, as a state, and in regard to the other states. 

MISS STRELECKI: I can only tell you that we have 

no discretion in this area at all. It•s a requirement by law 

and it applies even to an individual who may not be at fault in 
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the accident. It's an absolute liability on the part of the 

driver, by statute, which says that if you're involved in 

an accident and you're uninsured - and we are not permitted to 

assess fault, we can only review the accident, the individuals 

who are involved and any individuals who are uninsured are 

required to post a bond for the full amount of damage which 

is claimed in the accident report form. 

MR. COAR: Did that type of enforcement apply years 

ago to that incident at Ryder's Lane, you know the famous case? 

MISS STRELECKI: Oh, yes, it did. This statute 

has been in effect - I don't remember the year of the accident 

but I'm sure it was in effect then. 

MR. COAR: Thank you. I have nothing further, just 

that information I requested. 

MISS STRELECKI: Oh, yes. I might add that we would 

be happy to forward any statistics that you might think of. 

You know, after I leave, if there is any additional information 

that we can supply you with we would be happy to give it to you. 

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, I wonder if I could ask 

Miss Strelecki some questions. 

Miss Strelecki, then I gather from what you said 

that of the twenty some thousand that were subject to revocation 

because of the point system, of that amount approximately 9,000 

failed to avail themselves of the right for training to 

retain their license. 

MISS STRELECKI: Correct. 

MR. GREEN: And that in practically every case 

those that failed to obtain their license again were those that 
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didn 1 t continue with the course in school. 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes. I can tell you that of 

the 10,108 that requested school 8,758 completed it successfully; 

1,350 didn 1 t fail but failed to complete it, they failed to 

continue with the program and consequently were subject --

MR. GREEN: Now, of those who failed to continue, 

have you had a petition or request from any of them to 

reinstate a license because of hardship? 

MISS STRELECKI: No. What I have had in a number 

of instances is a request to reschedule them for the improvement 

program at another time. 

MR. GREEN: And you would reschedule them. 

MISS STRELECKI: Oh, yes, we have. In some 

instances, we•ve done it two or three times where the 

individual can, indeed, show that there was a valid basis. 

For example, with some individuals they have employment 

which takes them out of state frequently and where an 

individual makes a request for rescheduling indicating that 

they were unable to attend for a valid reason, we are very 

pleased to reschedule. 

MR. GREEN: So that in any hardship case where 

there was effort made on the part of an individual your 

department would remedially help. 

MISS STRELECKI: Oh, yes. 

MR. GREEN: Now, the next thing that I just wanted 

to get straight. If I, a New Jersey driver, am involved in an 

accident or I am involved in a violation outside of Delaware 

and Connecticut - those are the two states with which we 
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reciprocate -

MISS STRELECKI: Yes, right. 

MR. GREEN: If I'm involved in a violation in 

Pennsylvania which would require Pennsylvania to assess 

points, those points aren't related to my driver's license 

in New Jersey, are they? 

MISS STRELECKI: To this extent, the violation or 

the conviction of the violation is forwarded to us. We record 

it but we do not assess the number of points which would 

normally be assessed had the violation occurred here - we 

assess two points - so that this is indicated as an out-of­

state violation from the state with which we do not have 

reciprocity and it is taken into consideration when your 

over-all record 

MR. GREEN: Oh, that's on an over-all picture. 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes. 

MR. GREEN: But if a person reaches a point then 

out-of-state violations are considered. 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes, they are. 

MR. GREEN: But are they considered in getting 

the basic points for the revocation? 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes, they are. 

MR. GREEN: But you said they were considered as 

two points regardless of what they were there. 

MISS STRELECKI: That's exactly right. 

MR. COAR: Is that administratively - if I may 

inject - is it an administrative policy of your Department to 

reduce the two points or is it a matter of statute or law? 
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MISS STRELECKI: The point system is by way of 

regulation filed with the Secretary of State and this is 

part of the regulation. 

MR. COAR: I see. 

MR. ALLEN: Director, I want to commend you. I 

think you have been very helpful with the information you've 

brought. You have wonderful statistics and I am sure that 

they will be very helpful to us in our guidance. 

Could you tell me about a time lapse in this 

business of the driver improvement school. Let me give the 

case of a driver whose license is subject to revocation. Is 

he permitted to continue driving as he goes through this 

exercise of being invited to the school and attending the 

school? 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes, he is. 

MR. ALLEN: And if he chooses not to go to the 

school he's driving up to the point that he fails to accept 

the invitation and then his license is revoked. 

MISS STRELECKI: Actually when you are subjected 

to a possible suspension we send the notification out and 

the notice contains the option that you can elect the driver 

improvement school, you can elect a hearing if you feel that 

your case is such that if you came in and explained the 

circumstances surrounding it that we would·probably merely 

issue a warning. You have that option. Or you have the 

option to accept the period of suspension, which many people 

do for whatever the reason may be. But, in any event, at the 
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point that you select either option the driver improvement 

school or the request that we schedule you for a hearing, 

the suspension does not then go into effect. We then give 

you the opportunity to either come in and be heard with regard 

to the hearing, or the opportunity to attend school and then, 

depending on the outcome of both of those, make a new determina­

tion with regard to what would occur with regard to driving 

privileges. 

MR. ALLEN: Thank you. 

Another questiono There is an automatic suspension 

of a driver's license for speeding above a certain limit. 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes, there is. 

MR. ALLEN: Is that automatic suspension included 

in the point system? 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes, it is. 

MR. ALLEN: In other words, these people in the 

13,000 or the 23,000, this is part of the 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes, it is. Oh, no, I'm sorry. 

I misunderstood you. I thought you meant were these people 

part of our point system program. No. Those involve 

different statistics. I'm very sorry, I misunderstood your 

question, and I can give you those statistics. 

Speed program - 24,698 people were suspended last 

year by the Division under the speed program and 9,503 by our 

courts for the excessive speed program. 

MR. ALLEN: And this excessive speed would be 

at a certain point over the speed limit you just automatically 

lose your license. 
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MISS STRELECKI: Yes. I can leave this with you. 

Ten or more miles over the legal limit providing the speed 

as indicated is 60 to 80 miles per hour. 

MR. ALLEN: And none of these people then are 

represented in this figure of 13,000 or those who have. had 

their licenses revoked for other reasons. 

MISS STRELECKI: Well, they are represented to the 

extent that the speeding conviction might be part of their over-

all driving record, but this 30 days, 60 days, 90 days, whatever 

it might be, depending upon the speed that the individual 

was traveling at, is a separate program. I guess that's been 

in since 1959. I think Governor Meyner was Governor then. 

It was started by executive order and it was my understanding 

that it was because Connecticut was having success with the 

program that New Jersey instituted it. But we have no discretion 

in that area. 

MR. ALLEN: It's automatic. 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes, it's automatic. 

MR. ALLEN: So I suspect that where we are charged 

to consider the point system, the concern that may be on our 

minds would be the total suspension. 

MISS STRELECKI: I would think that you would 

consider it. And with your permission, I would like to 

present to you our statistics indicating all areas of suspension 

because I sincerely believe that you could look at some of these 

other programs and perhaps come up with some changes~ 

MR. ALLEN: How would you propose that you would 

present this information, now or would you prefer to submit 
t 
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it later? 

MISS STRELECKI: No, I could list it for the 

record but we have all of these statistics available and 

I think it might be more helpful to you if I were to prepare 

a report for the Commission and mail it to each of the 

Commissioners to that you would have the opportunity to review 

all of the statistics. Then in any areas where you would have 

a question, we would be most pleased to come back again and 

answer any questions you might have or write out the 

answers to any questions that you might submit to us. 

MR. ALLEN: Senator, are we permitted to explore 

this whole subject of suspension, according to the resolution 

or are we to remain within the consideration of studying the 

point system? 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: It says, 11 It shall be the 

duty of said commission to study and review the laws and 

regulations and the administration thereof relating to the 

suspension and revocation of motor vehicle drivers' licenses." 

Now I think 

MISS STRELECKI: The whole area, yes we thought it 

was the whole area. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: That was the general area, 

Miss Strelecki and then it had in there a particular area 

and particularly the regulation which established the point 

system. 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: But it's broad and then it 

specifies the point system too. 
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MR. ALLEN: Thank you, Senator. 

Well, with the concurrence of my fellow Commissioners 

I think the report you propose could be most helpful to us, 

Miss Strelecki. 

MISS STRELECKI: We will be very pleased to submit 

it. We are very pleased to have you review the entire program 

because there are some inequities in the law in some of these 

areas. For example, - of course, you could weigh it both ways 

but we often get complaints with regard to the individual who 

is involved in an accident through no fault of his or her 

own - it could be, you know, stopped at a light and be hit in 

the rear by an individual and because they•re uninsured they 

must post a bond for the full amount of damage to themselves. 

So when you look at it it seems a little inequitable. Of course, 

the argument on the other side is that if they•re driving they 

ought to be insured. But I do believe that it would be helpful 

to have this Commission look at these problems and we would 

be very happy to point out some of the areas that we have been 

reviewing and which we would be very pleased to review with you 

if you were able to do so. 

MR. ALLEN: That•s very kind. 

I am sure your Department has a figure on the 

percentage of fatal accidents that are related to out-of=state 

cars and those related to in-state cars. 

MISS STRELECKI: Unfortunately, I apologize to you 

because 

MR. ALLEN: Oh, not right this minute but if you 

could supply that information to us. The reason I ask is that 
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I would then try to relate such a figure to the question that 

Mr. Coar put to Mr. Mullen. 

MISS STRELECKI: I have violations with regard to -­

MR. ALLEN: That would be helpful, surely. 

MTSS STRELECKI: Now in 196 7, for example, we had 

610,7a9 conviction violations a.nd then of these 507,949 

were New Jersey drivers. meaning that 102,840 were out-of-state 

drivers or about, with my mathematics, 17 percent but don't 

hold me to that because I'm very poor at mathematics. 

And then, see we don't have the final total on 1967 

but we had 183,024 accidents for 1966 and 317,507 drivers were 

involved in these accidents. And of this number, 40,355 were 

out-of-state drivers, so we estimate that about 13 percent of 

the drivers involved in accidents in 1966 were out-of-state. 

MR. ALLEN: This, of course, has no significance 

now until we relate it to this corridor traffic. 

MISS STRELECKI: That's right. 

MR. ALLEN: That figure was 13 percent, you say? 

MISS STRELECKI: We estimate about 13 percent. 

MR. ALLEN: Now what was the percentage figure 

again on the --

MISS STRELECKI: 17. 

MR. ALLEN: That's on the ·violations. 

MISS STRELECK: That's on violations. And that 

was for 1967. Our accident statistics at this point are 

only up to date through 1966. 

MR. ALLEN: Thank you very much. 
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MR. COAR: Senator McDermott? 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Miss Strelecki, you mentioned 

that at present New Jersey has reciprocity with Connecticut 

and Delaware. Did New Jersey ever have a reciprocity agreement 

with other states in the past? 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes, at one time with Pennsylvania 

and New York or at least we were negotiating with New York. 

We had reached the point - as a matter of fact, when I was 

appointed as Director we were negotiating with the Commissioner 

at that point to enter into reciprocity and then, for whatever 

their reasons might be, they decided to change their minds 

with regard to it and we did not get into the program. With 

Pennsylvania, we had it at one time but we no longer have it. 

But we are continually speaking to all of our sister states 

in this regard. We have an Eastern Region Conference where 

we try to effect reciprocity with our sister states but, for 

one reason or another, this apparently is not .a popular 

program so, consequently, we have had a little difficulty 

actually getting a formal agreement with our sister states in 

this regard. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Did the State of Pennsylvania 

ever make public to you their reasons for dropping out of 

the reciprocity agreement? 

MISS STRELECKI: They did not to me, but Seymour 

has been there longer than I --he's saying that their 

mandatory speed program was different from ours and their 

point system regulation was different from ours so they did 

not feel that it was possible to continue with the reciprocity 
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agreement. But I will say that we have received communications 

from members of their Legislature indicating that they are 

considering a program which is similar to ours, so we're very 

hopeful that if this program is enacted we can once again 

resume our reciprocity agreement with Pennsylvania. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Now, is it possible that a 

person could have two driver licenses from different states? 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes, it's possible, but I might 

point out to you that the compact, the driver license compact, -

one of the most meaningful parts of the compact. is the single 

license concept. So that all states which are members of the 

compact will issue a license only to the individual in his 

place of residence. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Well the reason I bring up that 

question, there are many people Who could have a residence in 

New Jersey and also a legal residence in Florida where they go 

every winter and take out a Florida license too. 

MISS STRELECKI: Well, we will issue only one or 

the other. In other words, Florida or New Jersey, unless there 

is some special reason or some special circumstances where 

you require it for employment, which is recognized under the 

driver license compact. But if you do not require it from 

another state for reasons of employment, all of the states 

which are members of the compact have agreed to this single 

license compact and you must elect one state or the other as 

your residence. Of course, you know and I know that there 

are many people who, I am sure, have a half dozen licenses 

which have not even been issued by benefit of a department of 
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motor vehicles but which have been obtained through various 

other sources. I remember when I was in the Prosecutor's 

office we had an enterprising barber in Newark who was writing 

it on a piece of paper to individuals of limited intelligence 

and he was selling them for $5.00 and he would just give you 

a piece of paper and say, this is your New Jersey driver's 

license. So there are various means . of obtaining li.censes 

and some of the forgeries are quite excellent and somewhat 

difficult to obtain. But this is another area that we are 

looking into. We are examining different forms of licenses 

with the hope that we can come up with a license which would 

be almost impossible to forge. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: But as of the present ti~e 

this single license concept is not in_practice throughout 

the United States. 

MISS STRELECKI: No. It's my recollection that 

there are now 38 states which are - I'm sorry, about 25 to 30. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: .Well, of those 30, say for 

instance that Florida is one of the 30 states, a resident of 

New Jersey who is also a resident of Florida would he at the 

present time only have one license? 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: And you would have control 

over that. 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes. 

MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: In Florida they are especially 

stringent. In fact, if you want to get a job in Florida you 

have to have a Florida license. They will pick up you~ New 
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Jersey license. This happens all the time. 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: So, if you declare when you 

apply for the license in the other state that you have a 

license they'll pick it up. But if you don't declare then 

MISS STRELECKI: You can tell, though. You know, 

we ask and, you know, the officer who is giving the test is 

pretty knowledgeable in this area and there is a difference 

between an individual who has never driven or who hasn't 

driven for a long period of time who is coming in for the first 

time as an initial applicant, and what our officers do, if they 

suspect that the individual has been licensed elsewhere, we 

immediately send down to the National Driver Registry and check 

it out to get a listing to see if he has, in fact, a license 

elsewhere. And the key information that we ask for, which makes 

up our number as a matter of fact, are identifying things like 

color of eyes and things of this kind, birth date, so from this 

we are often able to apprehend an individual. In fact, we have 

press releases going out all the time on individuals who are 

attempting to obtain a license who are revoked, for example, in 

another state which we can pick up through this National Driver 

Registry program. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Right. But if he applies in 

any one of the 20 states that are not presently a member of 

this compact --

MISS STRELECKI: Yes, he can get another license. 

And the only way we can handle that is, we do notify the other 

states where he may be licensed as to any violation. 
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SENATOR McDERMOTT: Now, how do you feel about a 

special license in the State of New Jersey for commercial 

operators? 

MISS STRELECKI: Well now, if we are talking about 

the classified driver license, which I would assume you are, 

of course the Governor in his message this year asked that 

the Legislature consider going into this kind of a program, 

and it's also one of the Federal standards which the Federal 

Government is seeking to have each state adopt. We feel that 

it's a very necessary part of our entire safety program 

because at the present time in New Jersey, with our passenger 

license you can get in a drive any size vehicle, which makes 

no sense at all, and what we're hoping is that we will have 

classification so that you can take the largest vehicle and 

if you qualify on that, of course, we would go all the way down 

to a small passenger vehicle, but that you would be limited 

by having a classified license to the extent that you would 

have to qualify to drive these larger commercial vehicles. 

It just doesn't make any sense to say that an individual who 

can drive just an automatic shift car should be able to get 

into a large truck and drive it. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: When you move to this commercial 

motor vehicle license, you will then, of course, have a better 

idea when it comes to reviewing a man's record whether or not 

he needs the license for his livelihood, wouldn't you? 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes, that's correct. It would 

be helpful in that regard. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Now, you may not have the answer 
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to this next question but it is utterly amazing to me the 

statistics you've presented, Miss Strelecki, about the 

10,000 people who didn't want to get additional training. Do 

you have any idea why they don't take this training? 

MISS STRELECKI: I have attempted to ask individuals, 

where I've had the opportunity. There are some Who have de­

cided against taking the program whom I've had an opportunity 

to talk to, for one reason or another, and some of the reasons 

are really somewhat amazing. They don't feel that they should 

have to go back to school again. And I've had people say to 

me, well I've been driving for 20 years and I know how to drive. 

So, you know, who do you think you are now sending me back to 

school. 

Then I had one individual who was embarrassed 

because he had teenage children who were driving and we were 

now saying to him, you know you have to go back to school and 

learn to drive. So there are just a multitude of reasons. 

There may be some people who, of course, feel that a school 

situation is one that they are unable to handle for one reason 

or another. Then we have some healthwise, for example, who 

have indi-cated to me that, oh, well, to be without it for four 

weeks doesn't matter that much and they would just as soon 

not be inconvenienced by going out to class for these three 

sessions, so they don't avail themselves of the opportunity. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: You mentioned this ten miles 

over the speed limit suspension. Does that apply only in 

50 and 60 mile zones? 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes, that's correct. 
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SENATOR McDERMOTT: So if it were a 25 mile zone 

and I was doing 15 miles above the limit, 40 miles an hour, 

I wouldn't be suspended under that. 

or over. 

MISS STRELECKI: No, you would not. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: How about in a 55 mile zone? 

MISS STRELECKI: You would be suspended. Fifty 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Now, when a person has his 

license automatically suspended under the ten-miles over the 

speed limit executive order, does he also receive points? 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes, he does. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Has there ever been any thought 

given to the fact that maybe this is double jeopardy? in a 

general sense, not in a legal sense. 

MISS STRELECKI: I feel that points should not 

be assessed, but as a result of a me~ting, a policy meeting, 

within the Division, the determination was made to assess 

points. But it is my feeling that with the 30 day suspension 

that we have dealt with that problem and that points should 

not be assessed. And if your recommendation is that this 

should be removed from the point system program, we would be 

most pleased to do it, and it can be done without benefit of 

changing the law. If you in examining the entire program feel 

that this should be removed, we would indeed be most pleased 

to remove it. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: One final question. Has anyone 

who was affected by this double jeopardy ever gone to court 

on it? 
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MISS STRELECKI: No. I don't honestly:feel that 

it's double jeopardy. I feel that we have accomplished our 

purpose under the excessive speed program. And I really don't 

feel that we have to assess points. I think it's enough to 

list_ .it as a violation with a zero assessment of points so 

that it's before the hearing officer as part of your over-all 

record. but I don't feel that there is a necessity for having 

it there as an addition to the point system program. But we 

would appreciate your thoughts in the matter. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: One final question. When 

someone gets points in another state and let's say for instance 

he doesn't go back for a hearing because it's just too 

inconvenient, do you provide that individual with a hearing here? 

MISS STRELECKI: If he requests it, yes. I will 

provide a hearing for any individual who writes in and feels 

that we have dealt with them improperly or there are facts 

which he might call to our attention which would cause us to 

review the action we've taken with regard to his record. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Well, the only reason I bring 

that up - do you have the hearing at the time that he is 

notified that he is going to receive an additional two points 

on his record as a result of a violation? 

MISS STRELECKI: No, we don't notify at two 

points. In other words, we have the point system warning 

which goes out to you when you have assessed between six and 

eleven points. We send you a notification and we say, "This 

is a warning notice indicating to you that you are now getting 

very close to a possible suspension under our point system 
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program." And then we indicate to him what his driving record 

is, so at that point he would be aware that the two points 

had been assessed. Now if he writes to me and says, I have 

received this notice and would like to come in and discuss my 

driving record with you, we permit him to come in and explain 

whatever the situation might be. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: I see. So actually if an 

individual has had a clean record all along and he picks up 

a violation in Georgia and you give him two points, he doesn't 

know that you have given him the two points until he reaches 

the six point level. Is that right? 

MISS STRELECKI: That's correct. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: And at that particular time he 

can then ask you for a hearing. 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Even though the instance may 

have been a year or a year and a half or two years previous 

to that? 

question. 

MISS STRELECKI: Oh, yes. 

SENATOR McDERMOTT: Thank you. 

MR. GREEN: I would like to ask Miss Strelecki a 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes. 

MR. GREEN: Miss Strelecki, as part of your school 

and training they go through the driver clinic, do they not, 

to determine whether they have any defects that can be corrected 

and so forth? 

MISS STRELECKI: No. That's a separate program. 
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Now the improvement program, driver improvement school, is just 

a school program. But if during the course of this training 

my officer feels that there is an individual there who needs 

some kind of corrective action, whether it be eyes - often 

the violation will indicate, you know, that his distance 

judgment is off - they will then ask them to go through the 

clinic program which is located in the same building with 

the driver improvement school. So it is only a few steps away. 

And then this, of course, is the program where we do test 

your coordination and stopping judgment and things of this 

kind -

MR. GREEN: Reaction, and so forth. 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes. But this is not given to 

each individual who attends the driver improvement school. 

I wish we could. I do not have the funds for it. 

MR. GREEN: Another thing. I was rather amazed 

that a person can drive a truck with just an ordinary 

license? 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes, at this moment. You know, 

we don•t license according to the vehicle itself. We just 

give you a license. Actually our distinction is with regard 

to motorcycles and then generally other vehicles. Of course, 

the school bus driver does have to have a 

MR. GREEN: Well I knew there were some. 

MISS STRELECKI: Right. But generally speaking 

with a New Jersey driver•s license you can get into the 

largest tractor trailer and drive it at this time, and we are 

very hopeful that we will get legislation. 
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MR. GREEN: Well, shouidn't there be a special 

license for men who operate large vehicles, and so forth? 

MISS STRELECKI: Well that's why we're asking for 

the classified license. And wnat we would like to do is issue 

a license which, if you qualify,tor the largest tractor tra1ler, 

tor example, would then permit you to drive any small vehicle. 

MR. GREEN: For example, back in l<j44 I was out 

at Pearl Harbor and I had to take an ordinary license to drive 

a jeep but if I wanted to drive a vehicle of any greater size 

I would have to take a special license. Now the government 

was doing that 25 years ago. 

MISS STRELECKI: It makes a lot of sense too, doesn•t 

it? 

MR. GREEN: Now we also had something out there 

that I thought was rather interesting. The Territory of 

Hawaii, at that time, issued a permanent license, forever, 

and they had your picture on it, they had your thumb print 

on it and they had a record of violations so that if I lost 

my license any renewal of that license that I got,kept the. 

violations that I had. 

MISS STRELECKI: Is that right. 

MR. COAR: Any further questions, Mr. Commissioner? 

MR. GREEN: No. Thanks very much. 

MISS STRELECKI: You•re welcome. 

MR. COAR: I have one, in conclusion. We talked 

about the commercial license. I 1 m concerned about the 

thinking of applying it to the non-resident. Is it your 

thinking, as a Motor Vehicle Director, to apply equal 
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enforcement and equal jurisdiction over the commercial license 

as you will apply it to a New Jersey resident? 

MISS STRELECKI: I don't know what you mean. If 

you mean that a driver who commits a violation would be stopped 

MR. COAR: No, I'm talking about the commercial 

license. My question is the commercial license. 

MISS STRELECKI: Right. 

MR. COAR: Would you apply - is it your thinking 

that the commercial license should apply equally to the non­

resident, the Georgia truck driver, as an example. Will you 

enforce that - is it your thinking to enforce it the same 

as you would in the case of a New Jersey truck driver? 

MISS STRELECKI: We wouldn't do anything different 

from what we're doing now, other than --

MR. COAR: Well, what remedy would you use to 

keep a non-commercial driver out of the State? What is your 

thinking on that? 

MISS STRELECKI: Why would I want to keep him out 

of the State? 

MR. COAR: Well, if he doesn't have a commercial 

license like the New Jersey resident? 

MISS STRELECKI: Oh. 

MR. COAR: How would you stop him from coming into 

the State? 

MISS STRELECKI: I couldn't. I could not, according 

to the Federal Constitution. You know, I have no right to 

stop him. I can only license my own drivers. Now, for example, 

New York has just gone into the classified driver license but 
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they still must recognize the New Jersey driver license as 

it is issued to encompass any size vehicle because they are 

required under the Federal Law and Interstate Commerce to do 

this. So that this license could only be regulated with 

regard to our own residents. 

MR. COAR: Wouldn't that be class discrimination 

against the New Jersey residents? 

MISS STRELECKI: No, it would not. 

MR. COAR: Well let me pose this question then. 

A domiciled employer who employs New Jersey residents, what 

is your thinking with regard to the companies being made 

to comply who also have out-of-state employees. 

MISS STRELECKI: We would have no jurisdiction 

over the out-of-state residents. 

MR. COAR: What about that company doing business 

in this state? 

MISS STRELECKI: Well the company would have to 

have the drivers licensed in the area of residence. 

MR. COAR: Is your thinking that the proposed 

legislation should include that kind of jurisdiction over 

out-of-state drivers? 

MISS STRELECKI: No. That is not what we asked 

for. We were merely asking for a classified driver license 

for New Jersey licensed drivers. 

MR. COAR: You are not concerned with the transits 

that come through this State? 

MISS STRELECKI: Certainly I'm concerned, but I 

don't have jurisdictionoover their licensing. 
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MR. COAR: That was my question. You don't have 

jurisdiction. 

MISS STRELECKI: No. 

MR. COAR: I have no further questions. Does 

anyone else? 

MR. JAYNE: Miss Strelecki, under the present 

system is it three years before the record is wiped clean? 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes, it is. 

MR. JAYNE: And then it starts from scratch again, 

doesn't it? 

MISS STRELECKI: Well, actually it falls dff. It's 

three years from the date of the last violation which our 

computer drops off as the years go on. 

MR. JAYNE: Do you feel this is adequate and 

it •s workable? 

MISS STRELECKI: Well, I feel that one of our 

most successful programs is our point system program. I 

think the areas where we might be creating problems are some 

of the other areas, you know, with regard to the assessment 

of the four points, again under the point system program, for 

excessive speed. 

MR. JAYNE: That's what I was getting at now. 

When you talk about revocation and suspension, they're one 

and the same. 

MISS STRELECKI: Well, they:are. They're used 

interchangeably. 

MR. JAYNE: Right. Now on the cardinal sin, which 

is excessive speed, more than ten miles over the specified 
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limit of 50. Is that correct. 

MISS STRELECKI: Right. 

MR. JAYNE: It'· s automatic suspension or 

revocation • 

MISS STRELECKI: Right. 

MR. JAYNE: Now getting down to the individual who 

gets caught in one of these things by going, say, 62 miles an 

hour, he doesn't have the opportunity of going to school. 

limit. 

MISS STRELECKI: That's correct. 

MR. JAYNE: He automatically loses his license. 

MISS STRELECKI: That's correct. 

MR. JAYNE: If he goes two miles over the speed 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes, that's correct. 

MR. JAYNE: For a period of time, 30 days. 

MISS STRELECKI: Yes. 

MR. JAYNE: So in this instance, really I don't 

know whether you call it discrimination but if he does get 

caught in this he is penalized because of his loss of his 

driving license. 

MISS STRELECKI: That's correct. 

MR. JAYNE: Do you agree with this? 

MISS STRELECKI: I would prefer not to make a 

comment on it. I think that this should really come from the 

Attorney General who is the head of --

MR. COAR: We have asked him to appear today. 

MISS STRELECKI: Well, he's the head of the 

Department and this is a policy determination which was 
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enacted through executive order and I have merely continued 

the program as it was executed, and I feel that I would be 

exceeding my authority if I made a comment on that. I really 

believe that this policy decision would have to come from the 

Attorney General, and I think he would be pleased to give you 

his statement on it. 

MR. COAR: Well, I don't want to belabor it. Are 

there any further questions? 

Well, Miss Strelecki, thank you for your cooperation 

and we will certainly appreciate those requested documents 

and statistics we asked for. 

MISS STRELECKI: Thank you, and we will get them 

right out to you. 

MR. COAR: Thank you very much. 

We'll take a five minute recess. 

(Recess) 
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After recess 

MR. COAR: Can we come back to order, please. 

For the record, may we have the witness introduce 

himself by name, rank, etc. 

R E M 0 ·. C R 0 C E; My name is Remo Croce and 

I appear here this afternoon and this morning on the 

instructions of the First Assistant Attorney General who 

advised me that this Commission requested the presence of a 

member of the Attorney General•s Office to try to answer any 

legal questions within the area that is the subject of this 

Commission•s hearing. 

MR. COAR: Commissioner Jayne, I believe you have a 

pertinent legal question that was referred to you by way of 

a previous witness, Miss Strelecki, of the Motor Vehicle 

Department. 

MR. JAYNE: Yes. I brought up the question of Miss 

Strelecki in regard to the automatic or mandatory suspension 

or revocation of the license of a driver who exceeds the speed 

limit by 10 miles per hour; that is, ariy speed limit over 

50 miles per hour. Based upon the class of driver, pro­

fessional versus the non-professional, using those terms to 

identify those people who make a living driving a commercial 

vehicle, under the present law, the moment he exceeds in a 

50-mile zone, 62 miles an hour or 61, he automatically loses 

his license. He is not available, under the way the law is 

written, under the point system, to g o to school and possibly 

retain it, which means, basically, that he now is penalized by 

his loss of livelihood versus the other individual, the non-
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professional, who is not. My question to her was, did she 

feel that this was not discriminatory toward the professional, 

so to speak, in relationship to the non-professional. 

MR. CROCE: Commissioner, you are now asking me to 

express or make a policy judgment, which I would not presume 

to do in view of the fact that I am merely here as a repre­

sentative of the Attorney General's Office, and anything that 

I might say might be construed as a policy judgment of the 

Attorney General himself. 

MR. JAYNE: Do you have an opinion, yourself? 

MR. CROCE: I may have, but again I don't feel that 

it would be within my prerogative to make it known here at 

this hearing. 

MR. COAR: I would like to pose this question from 

the legal standpoint of the State of New Jersey: Is there 

any agreement between States; in other words, is there a 

contract or a consummated agreement or understanding between 

our State, the State of New Jersey, and the State of 

Pennsylvania dealing with motor vehicle points or any 

reciprocity thereto? 

MR. CROCE: To my knowledge, there is none. 

MR. COAR: What about the other 48 states? 

MR. CROCE: Again, to my knowledge, there is nothing 

in writing. 

MR. COAR: The appeals system, under the present motor 

vehicle statute, does that constitute a fair and full hearing 

within our State Constitution? 

MR. CROCE: I am not so sure that I understand what 
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you mean by the appeals hearing. 

MR. COAR: You probably heard some of the testimony 

here this morning, and I am trying to get at the crux of what 

the State feels. The question is: A person who gets some 

points out in Ohio some two years ago - I think Senator 

McDermott posed this question. I am interested in the 

Attorney General's thinking as to the State of New Jersey 

as far as the fair hearing requirements are concerned. These 

points are then applied in New Jersey but the appeal or hearing 

comes some two years later; in other words, it's not made 

known to him so, therefore, the appeal doesn't come until 

two years hence. 

MR. CROCE: I see. You question the legality of 

the Commissioner's having somebody come in and respond to a 

charge that was made out-of-State maybe two years before. 

MR. COAR: Yes. 

MR. CROCE: I don't know the answer to it. I would 

say offhand, though, that it would be proper. I don't see 

any legal disability in that sort of procedure. 

MR. COAR: What is the State's position regarding 

enforcement of uniform appeals, punishment points, to non­

residents as compared to New Jersey residents? 

MR. CROCE: I'm sure -You are talking now about 

the administrative action taken by the Director. Is that 

what you are talking about? 

MR. COAR: No, I'm not talking in that vein. Maybe 

my question isn't too clear. Let me rephrase it. The driver 

or the non-driver, be whatever he may, as far as the State 
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of New Jersey is concerned - does the State look upon 

that as a privilege to drive or a convenience, in the 

legal sense? 

MR. CROCE: The Attorney General's Office takes 

the position that a driver's license is a privilege, yes. 

Again, our courts have told us that before you can revoke 

a license you have to do it in orderly due process, not­

withstanding the fact that it's designated a privilege. 

MR. COAR: That is administratively. 

MR. CROCE: Any way. 

MR. COAR: Are there any further questions from 

the Committee? 

MR. ALLEN: Sir, could you tell me - do you have 

a figure as to how many people lost their license through 

this 10 miles per hour over the speed limit? 

MR. CROCE: I have no statistics at all. 

MR. ALLEN: How does this actually work? When a 

person loses his license for traveling ten miles per hour 

over the speed limit, is it taken on the spot·?- does he 

appear before a court and it's physically taken from him 

then, or does he receive a letter to send it in? Just 

what happens? 

MR CROCE: It happens in one of two ways. If he 

is convicted in the Municipal Court of speeding, say, 60 

miles in a 50-mile zone, the Magistrate may, and usually does, 

lift his license for the 30-day period. The he will get a 

notice from the Director of Motor Vehicles that he is to 

forward his license because of a conviction of driving at 
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60 miles an hour in a 50-mile zone. 

MR. ALLEN: What happens to his insurance if he 

drives in violation of this suspension? 

MR. CROCE: I don•t know. 

MR. ALLEN: How does the figure of 10 miles per hour 

compare with other States? I realize you don•t have juris­

diction, but I am just asking if you are familiar with what 

the other States post. 

MR. CROCE: I really don•t know. Just a minute, 

maybe my associate knows. It•s the same as Connecticut. 

That•s as much information as I have. 

MR. ALLEN: If I•rn not mistaken, I think some are 

15, some are 20 miles per hour. There is a level of -

MR. CROCE: That might very well be. 

MR. ALLEN: What was the basis of the decision to 

make this 10 miles per hour? 

MR. CROCE: 

policy decision. 

I don•t know. That was strictly a 

MR ALLEN: I see. What can be done about the 

intoxicated driver, the driver who is under the influence 

of alcohol or obviously narcotics, or something of this 

sort? Can an officer lift his license on the spot? 

MR. CROCE: I think maybe I ought to clear that up 

a little bit, because I think Mr. Green may have been under 

a misapprehension. While the law enforcement authorities 

do not have the right to physically remove from an out-of-

Stater his driver•s license, he may, and indeed our drunk driving 

law requires that his driving privileges in New Jersey be 
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suspended for at least two years for the first offense. 

Now the effect of that is that if he is caught driving 

in New Jersey again, notwithstanding the fact that his 

home State may not have lifted his license - if he is 

caught in New Jersey, he is subject to a charge of driving 

on the revoked list and, if convicted, subject to a fine 

of two hundred dollars up to a thousand, and six months in 

jail, or both. So I don't think the Commission should get 

the impression that the mere fact we don't take his license 

away means that he has now the right to come in and drive. 

MR. ALLEN: What about the New Jersey resident, 

though, if he indeed is a menace to the road at that particular 

moment? I am sure that the arresting officer can either re­

move his license or keep him from driving, or -

MR. CROCE: 

MR. ALLEN: 

You mean at the moment of arrest? 

Yes. 

MR. CROCE: As a practical matter, what happens is: 

the driver is stopped, and if the trooper or the officer 

comes to the conclusion that this man is not fit to be on 

the road, he may arrest him and take him back to the station 

and make the charges. 

MR. ALLEN: Does he take his license? Or does he wait -

MR. CROCE: No, he doesn't take his license. He 

merely gets him off the road. 

MR. ALLEN: 

MR. COAR: 

MR. JAYNE: 

last name. 

Thank you very much, sir. 

Are there any further questions? 

I'm sorry. I didn't get this gentleman's 
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'. 

MR. CROCE: It's Croce. 

MR. JAYNE: I'll call you Remo. All right? 

MR. CROCE: O.K. 

MR. JAYNE: The local Magistrate, he has no latitude 

to reduce the charge of violation of over ten miles per hour; 

it's automatic; is that correct? 

MR. CROCE: Once he makes a finding of fact that the 

driver was doing 60 miles an hour in a 50-mile zone, that's 

it. If he comes to that conclusion, then again he may revoke 

or he may leave it to theDirector of Motor Vehicles to do it. 

Understand? As a matter of fact, when the program was first 

instituted, my recollection is that the Chief Justice of the 

Supreme Court directed a letter to the Magistrates urging 

that they cooperate with the Director of Motor Vehicles in 

this 60-70 program. My recollection is that the regulation 

itself provides that the Director shall revoke for 30 days 

unless there was a revocation by the Magistrate. 

MR. JAYNE: Did your office receive any mail complain­

ing about this in any volume at all? 

MR. CROCE: No, not of any significant volume. It 

wouldn't ordinarily come across my desk. I am Chief of the 

Trial Section in our office, and a lot of this information 

filters back to me, and I am sure I would know if we were 

getting any large amounts of letters concerning this 60-70 

program. Of course, it's not popular with motorists, but 

that's understandable. 

MR. JAYNE: So other than just bringing it up now, 

it never was of any significance so far as your department 
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is concerned. 

MR. CROCE: No. 

MR. COAR: I have one further question dealing 

with the security and responsibility law, unsatisfied -

MR. CROCE: The responsibility law. 

MR. COAR: Yes. How does that apply so far as the 

State is concerned to the non-residents, the ones in 

Philadelphia, New York, etc.? If they have an accident 

in this State, as an example, our residents are required 

to come up with certain types of insurance and expend 

certain moneys. The outside resident, how does the State 

of New Jersey apply that as to those people? 

MR. CROCE: They give them the same choice that they 

give New Jersey residents. If a New Jersey resident is 

involved in a motor vehicle accident involving bodily injuries 

or property damage in excess of $200, he is given a choice. 

Once the report gets to the Director of Motor Vehicles, it 

doesn•t make any difference whether he is a resident or non­

resident. The Director says (a) either you present me with 

a release from the person with whom you were involved in an 

accident or (b) an agreement whereby you agree to pay the 

individual who was injured or whose property was damaged 

or (c) post a bond in the amount of damage that is alleged, 

or your failure to do one of these three things will result 

in the loss of your driving privileges in the State of New 

Jersey. 

Now if he•s a non-resident and he doesn•t meet those 

three requirements, then he goes on the revoke list in the 
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State of New Jersey. 

MR. COAR: But he can still drive 1n Pennsylvania 

or any other State? 

MR. CROCE: That 1s correct. 

MR. COAR: Well, would you say that there is a 

difference, then, in the posture of the New Jersey resident 

with regard to his own State? 

MR. CROCE: Well, that would depend on whether or 

not Pennsylvania was going to revoke under the same circum­

stances. And I don't know that. 

MR. COAR: 

questions.] 

Are there any further questions? [No 

Thank you. You have been very helpful. 

Now we have one more witness - David Friedland. 

Mr. Friedland, you have been asked to appear before 

this Committee. Would you give your credentials and back­

ground, please? 

D A V I D F R I ED LAND: I would be happy to, 

Mr. Chairman. I am the Assemblyman from District l2B, and 

I have represented that district now for- I'm in my second 

term, and throughout my career as an Assemblyman I have 

taken an interest in the motor vehicle laws and have framed 

the initial point system bills that were introduced three 

years ago. I am an attorney at law of the State of New 

Jersey, and I represent approximately 100 labor unions in 

the State. In the course of my practice of law, I have had 

quite a bit of experience representing people who have been 

accused of motor vehicle violations and have requested 

hearings before the Director of Motor Vehicles, and have had 
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quite a bit of experience in representing professional 

drivers; that is, representing the labor organizations 

which, in turn, represent the professional drivers, so that 

I have had, over a period of about six years, deep experience 

with the subject matter which I think the Committee is going 

into today. 

I did want, if I might be able to, to make a pre­

liminary statement about some of the statements which have 

been made by the Director of Motor Vehicles, for whom I 

have great respect, and perhaps lay the groundwork for my 

comments today. 

I have before me a copy of the statute which relates 

to the various questions which you have asked. The point 

system is set up under a statute which simply reads that 

the Director of Motor Vehicles shall have the authority to 

revoke a driver's license or suspend a driver's license 

under reasonable circumstances. And in 1952, operating on 

that broadly-based statute and without any further authority, 

there was inaugurated in the State of New Jersey the system 

which is now known as the point system. 

I have thought, and this is only by way of my own 

personal feeling, that such a dramatic change in policy for 

the State of New Jersey should have been accomplished by way 

of direct legislation rather than by way of an administrative 

ruling based upon a broadly-worded statute, but nonetheless 

the system has become so ingrained and in fact has been 

sustained as being constitutional. 
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Now that system was implemented by administrative 

regulation of the Director of Motor Vehicles. I have a 

copy of that here. I don't know whether the members of the 

Commission have been furnished with it. The latest copy which 

I have was filed July 12, 1966, was issued by Miss Strelecki, 

and bears the signature of the Secretary of State. There 

are some interesting regulations in here which I think the 

Commission ought to be aware of. 

MR. COAR: Excuse me. What is the title of that? 

MR. FRIEDLAND: This is entitled "State of New Jersey, 

Department of Law and Public Safety, Division of Motor 

Vehicles, Point System Regulation.' For the benefit of the 

members of the Committee -

MR. COAR: Could you make copies available to us, 

Mr. Friedland? 

MR. FRIEDLAND: Yes, I will, and I would like to 

read it because I think it will clear up a number of 

questions which you have asked, and perhaps even shed a 

different light upon them. 

The document reads: "The Director of the Division 

of Motor Vehicles of the Department of Law and Public 

Safety, by virtue of the authority vested in her under the 

provisions of Title 39, Chapter 5, Section 30, of the Revised 

Statutes, hereby makes and promulgates the following regu­

lations amending regulations which became effective July 1, 

1952, etc." I'm going to skip the dates because they are 

not that important. 

Then there is set forth the point structure - leaving 

scene of an accident 8 points; reckless driving 6 points, and 
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so forth down the line. I think I can skip that. 

"2. The date of the violation will be the 

controlling factor in evaluating the 3-year period. 

"3. This is quite significant because it may shed 

a different light on the matter. 'Violations in other 

States and the Provinces of Canada will be charged against 

the driving record and points set.' So you can see that 

even under the Director's regulation, violations in other 

States and even in other countries are set by reason of 

the regulations themselves. 

"4. An accumulation of 12 points within a 3-year 

period may cause the driver to be subject to a hearing before 

the Director of Motor Vehicles or Hearing Officer designated 

by the Director on a Rule to Show Cause why his driver.'s 

license should not be suspended, or driver may elect to 

attend a Division of Motor Vehicles Driv~ Improvement 

School." 

I'm going to deal with this Driv~Improvement School 

because I know the members of the Commission are interested 

in it, and you've asked questions about why a driver may 

decide not to attend this school. I'll answer the question 

directly. Why would a"driver decide not to attend a school? 

Well, in order to understand that, I think you have to under­

s~and what the school is all about, how it is set up and 

what results follow from attending. 

"A driver who elects," and I am reading now from the 

regulations, 't.o attend a Division Driver Improvement School, 

in lieu of all or part of a period of suspension, shall agree 
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in a signed statement to the following conditions: 

"He will attend a school to which he is assigned with 

respect to location, and he will attend each of the sessions 

of the class to which he is assigned. 

"Hewill comply with the rules governing attendance, 

his conduct, instructions and examination. 

"He will, upon successfully completing the course, in 

lieu of all or part of period of suspension be officially 

warned with respect to his future driving. 

"He will be subject to suspension of driver license 

privilege if he fails to attend each of the sessions, fails 

to comply with the rules, or fails to successfully complete 

the course." 

Now you understand that all of this 1s being done in 

lieu of an actual hearing upon the merits of his case. He is 

given this opportunity to decide, to elect to go to a driver 

improvement course before he actually receives his hearing 

upon whether or not he would receive a suspension in the first 

place. Now- and here's the hooker -this is even the most 

amazing part: 

"Restoration after suspension or official warning, or 

warning after successfully completing a Division Driver Improve­

ment School Course, following accumulation of 12 or more points, 

shall be with the express condition and understanding that any 

violation of the motor vehicle laws of New Jersey"- I want to 

pause - 'zmy violation of the motor vehicle laws of New Jersey" -

this is not merely limited to moving violations - any violation 

of our motor vehicle laws - committed within a period of one year 

79 



thereof may result in summary suspension of driving 

privileges, without hearing, for the following periods: 

(a) When the violation occurred within 6 months 
of action· • • • • • • 3- months; 

(b) When the vi"lation occurred after 6 months but 
within 9 months of the date of action .• 2 months; 

(c) When the viqlation occurred after 9 months but within 
one year of the date of action • • • 1 month. " 

So that you see that an individual who decides to 

elect this Driver Improvement Course must not only initially 

sacrifice his right to a hearing but absolutely surrender all 

rights that he has whatsoever with respect to hearing procedures 

in the State of New Jersey, and that his license will be summarily 

revoked for any violation of the motor vehicle laws thereafter 

without a hearing if he elects to take this program. 

So I don't think it amazing that .at least 50 per cent 

of the drivers of the State of New Jersey have decided not to 

take advantage of this denial of due process. And I might also 

add in connection with it that it isn't a realistic and full 

opportunity which is afforded to New Jersey drivers in order to 

preserve their driving privileges. They do it at only great 

sacrifice and at great legal sacrifice to their rights, and 

that occurs, as I pointed out, even before they get involved in 

hearing procedures because that is when they must make the 

election. 

Now the sixth point which I wanted to direct myself to 

is the questions related to reciprocal revocation of drivers' 

licenses. I'm going quickly because I know you gentlemen 

probably are hungry and would like to go out to lunch. 
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MR. COAR: I would like the Commission to hear 

this in detail because of the inequities we have been 

questioning about all morning. 

MR. FRIEDLAND: Now I would like to give you an 

example of the kind of Tinkers-Evers-Chance procedures which 

are occurring every day in the State of New Jersey under our 

reciprocal laws. First of all, let's set the groundwork again. 

What does the law say? I want you to forget for the moment that 

we don't have any reciprocal agreements with any states. I 

think that's just a veil covering up the real issue. As a 

matter of fact, we do have a statute providing for results when 

drivers' reciprocal driving privileges are revoked in other 

States. I would like to read that to you. 

"Whenever the reciprocity driving privilege of any 

New Jersey resident is suspended or revoked by lawful authority 

in another State upon a conviction of the violation of the 

Motor Vehicle Act of such State" I insert my own comment 

that violation may or may not be a violation under New Jersey 

laws - "upon a conviction of the violation of the Motor 

Vehicle Act of such State and the report of such conviction is 

transmitted by the Motor Vehicle Administrator of such State to 

the Director of Motor Vehicles of this S-tate, pursuant to any 

law providing for the reciprocal exchange thereof" - now, we're 

not talking about a reciprocal agreement for suspension: we are 

now simply talking about a reciprocal exchange of information 

with which we have such agreements with most States.-"the Director 

may suspend or revoke the driving privilege of such resident in 

this State in the manner prescribed by the statutes for-a period 
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not less thah that for which the reciprocity privilege was 

suspended or revoked in such other State, not more than the 

period for which the driving privilege would have been 

suspended or revoked had a conviction of a like offense occurred 

in this State." 

Now let me give you an example of the kind of thing that 

can happen under the statute, and this is from personal experience. 

I prefer not to mention the client's name because he might not 

want to be mentioned, but I am sure the records of the Motor 

Vehicle Department would amply substantiate the occurrence of 

this kind of case. 

Let's assume a fellow is going through the State of 

Alabama and it's a dark and drizzly night and, as he is passing 

through that State perhaps at an excessive rate of speed, the 

local sheriff of that town apprehends him and honks him over to 

the side of the road. He is immediately notified that he is 

guilty of a motor vehicle violation of that State and he points 

out to the Sheriff that he is on his way to Florida where he 

spends his winter vacation and that he can't really stay around 

the State of Alabama to defend himself against what he considers 

to be an unjust charge. He is told that the local magistrate in 

that town is not available for sitting on these cases until the 

following week, and if he decides to stay around and take advantage 

of the service in the local jail, the sheriff is quite willing 

to give him accommodations, or, in the alternative, he would have 

to post a bond guaranteeing his appearance before the court and 

also a statement that he will appear in response to the charge. 

He does that, preferring to have his freedom for a week. He 

prefers to get out of the State of Alabama and he maybe files 
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a bond for $25 or $30 and he leaves the State and goes to 

Florida without ever intending to return. He figures that's 

the end of it, and it generally is. Well, that isn't exactly 

the end of it. The State of Alabama in due course finds that. 

the defendant fails to appear and it rvokes the reciprocity 

privileges of this New Jersey resident in the State of Alabama. 

Now at the time I got this case, we didn't even have 

an exchange of information with the State of Alabama, and I 

don't know whether we have one now. But the State of Alabama did 

have an exchange of information with the State of Florida, with 

whom we have an exchange of information. So Alabama notified 

Florida that my client had lost his license and reciprocal 

privileges in the State of Alabama had been revoked, and Florida, 

acting upon Alabama's decision, revoked the reciprocal privileges 

of this New Jersey driver in the State of Florida. 

Now Florida has an exchange of information act with 

New Jersey and it notified the State of New Jersey that the 

reciprocal privileges had been revoked. And without any hearing, 

although one was subsequently afforded upon request - little good 

it did; there were no witnesses available from the State of Alabama 

to testify; the record was at least two years old. It is very 

difficult, I think you can imagine as an attorney, to present 

such a case, particularly where the defendant had signed a state­

ment that he would appear and filed a bond to guarantee his 

appearance. Well, in any event, the State of Florida notified 

New Jersey, New Jersey revoked, and after a hearing the Director 

affirmed the determination of revocation. 

I think it is interesting, for example, when you talk 

about hearings in these cases and the opportunity of hearing, to 
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really do it meaningfully -what do we mean when we get a 

hearing in a case in which the defendant 1s alleging that 

two points which were put on his record// as a result of a 

violation in the State of Alabama" ought to be erased? 

What actual chance and opportunity realistically does he 

have to remove that from his record, part.icularly where o in 

most of these cases, he has failed to appear by reason of the 

fact he didn't want to stay in jail for a week or a couple of 

days waiting for a trial because the local judge wasn't available 

to hear. It's a very human situation and I don''t think that we 

ought to computerize justice in this area" and I think that that. 

is one of the defects which the Conunission might address itself 

to in viewing the point systemo 

So, to sum up, even in the absence of reciprocal agree­

rrents between New Jersey and other States, nonetheless New Jersey 

residents daily, periodically. lose their licenses in such circum­

stances. Frankly, it offends my own personal system of justice 

to have that kind of computerized, generalized, hasty generaliza­

tion approach to individual cases. It doesn't make sense t.o me. 

Now I did have a short comment which I wanted to make 

to set forth my philosophy about it and my feelings about justice 

in such cases. I think I would like to start with the premise, 

which I think has been known to lawyers in this country as part 

of our legal structure for centuries, that justice applies 

universal principles in particular cases; it does not act in 

hasty generalization by grouping together diverse groups of 

people and by blindly applying one common principle to all of 

them, even though their conditions may differo We have long 
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known this principle as lawyers and for the same reason 

our society has rejected computerized legal structures. The 

principle is the same whether or not you are talking about 

affording a criminal defendant a trial on the facts of his 

own case or whether you are denying an individual a very basic 

privilege or convenience or a livelihood which he may in fact 

have. It's expressed by various actions which we have long had 

as a part of our legal and cultural structure in this country 

which represents our own basic inner convictions of what justice 

means. When we say "let the punishment fit the crime," we 

mean that in particular the punishment must fit the crime, 

not broadly or conceptually as in theory but in application, 

and our whole legal and moral structure is built around the 

concept that the individual case deserves individual treatment, 

and that principle remains the same whether we are talking 

about murder or talking about going through a red lighto 

I remember trying the case of a man who had pled 

innocent to a Federal bank robbery even though the evidence 

shown against him seemed to be overwhelming. He had been in 

deep debt and he had every motive to steal in order to obtain 

food for his family and his four young children. While he was 

in jail his wife died and he was then the sole support of that 

family. The jury found him innocent, and I think they knew that 

to sentence such a man to jail would create an unjust hardship 

on innocent people. 

I am reminded of a story when I think of the point system 

in New Jersey as it applies to people who earn a living and whose 

families depend upon them for earning a living, who have lost 

their jobs or their rights by reason of the application of the 

85 



point system. One doesn" t have to excl,se motor veh ... cle 

a 
violators for;crime to do justice 1n such a caseo One 

doesn't have to condone Vl.olat.ion of the traffic laws, to 

treat even the violator or h1s famtly fairlyo Justice 

in these cases has got to be t.empered not so much by mercy 

as by under,standing of the problem itself and the extent of 

the punishment whicho in the case of most drl vers who need 

their license for a living, is inappropr:iat.e and excessive and 

exaggerated and disproport1onate to the offense which they 

have committed. I think, for example that you've got t.o 

recognize the difference between a pr 1 vat.e dr 1 ver for whom 

the loss of a license is just simply a major inconvenience 

and the effect which the loss of a L1cense has upon a public 

driver; that isc a driver who dr1ves for ~ livlng, 1n which 

case the loss of his license is a financial and llfe cr1sis 

for him. Nobody, I t.h.ink, would seriously suggest as a matter 

of affirmative law .in the State of New Jersey that a public 

driver, a driver who earned ci liVIng through his llcense., if 

he went through a "stop" sign · absent any other danger, any 

other occurrence ~ should be subjected to a f1ne of five thousand 

dollars, loss of his hosp1tal benef1ts. his sen1or1ty benefits, 

loss of his job, and perhaps future unemployment, And yet that 

is precisely the effect of the revocation of a l1cense upon a 

professional driverQ 

I think one of the problems here lS really understanding 

what we are talking about. When Direct.or Stxelecki says t.he 

punishment is the same,. she lS correcto The pun1shment lS the 

same in all cases; the License has been lost a I would prefer to 

86 



say that you ought to look upon what the effect of the 

punishment is upon the individual rather than applying 

yourselves to the universality of the punishment itself. 

Again, in another case, a 90-year old man convicted 

of robbery -you wouldn't think for a moment of sentencing him 

to 20 years in prison because you know that for him that 1 s a 

life sentence. You might treat a 21-year old man a little bit 

differently because certainly the effect of the punishment 

upon him would differ quite a bit. 

What I am really arguing for is distinction, differen­

tiation, the thinking about such cases. The point system is 

really an excuse for a lack of thinking, a laziness about 

applying principles of justice to individual cases. What 

happens when a truck driver loses his license' In most cases 

he loses his job. In most cases as a result of the loss of 

his job he loses seniority that may have been accumulated over 

a period of years. He may have been working for a company for 

10 years and lost his job and has lost all of that investment 

in his future which he has built up over a period of 10 years. 

He loses his opportunity by the loss of his job to participate 

in health benefits and welfare benefits which he may have. In 

addition, he may be employed in an industry which has a pension 

program to which he has contributed, or contributions may have 

been made on his behalf to a pension program for a period of 

say 10 years or 15 years to provide for his future, and if this 

is a program, as most programs are, where there is no vesting 

and he doesn't have a vested right in such a program, the loss 

of his job means that he has not only lost his job but he has 

lost his 15-year insurance, his investment in his future, aside 
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from the obvious loss of income which occurs l~nder such 

circumstances a 

Well, that's what happens to the employeeo In a senseo 

as I have saidu the loss of a license to him has meant a 

financial crisis for himo His atte~pts to get oGt from under 

it by seeking other employment arE' tot.ally beside the poJ.nt. o 

The fact that he might have been more c~reful i.n t.he first 

.place is totally beside t.he point o 'The pu.n1shment is completely 

different, as it affects him. from the case of t.he driver who 

merely suffers personal .inconvenLenceo 

Now in such cases it isn t only the employee who sufferso 

Society itself suffers because th1s employee rnust then find 

income from some placeo In some casEs ,e may havE to go on the 

welfare rolls of the corrununi ty" and 1 t 1 sn" "':". only the corrunun1 ty 

then that may be forced to support him but there is obviously 

a loss of outside income to the stores and thE community itselfo 

It is not only society and the employee who suffer but also the 

employer who suffers under such circumstances because it 1s very 

difficult to get drivers with ] 0 or 15 years· experience who may 

in some cases have to be bonded to pErform the VJ)rk which t~hey 

are doing and t.he employer has lost a trained and qualiLJed 

employee. for a period of time and hac:o t.o rEplace h1m with some~ 

body who may be less qualified to dr1 ve" 

One last point.; I don· t want to go on for too long now 0 

Just to think about the essential justice of t.he system = the 

point system assumes o for exarrple ,, that e·very v1ola t.i on ought 

to be treated alikeo You leave the scene of an acc1dent and 

you get eight pointso It doe5n"t. matter what t.he circumstances 
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were. There may have been a situation which would legitimatize 

such an individual or at least provide him with an excuse or 

mitigation for leaving the scene of an accident. But the 

hardest cases, the most guilty cases, and those who come closer 

to the innocent side are all treated alike under each of these 

sections - eight points regardless of comparative guilt. 

The difficulty here is that it isn't a matter of 

deciding whether a man is guilty or innocent. We are now 

talking about punishment and, traditionally in our courts, if 

we find someone guilty, at least in the area of punishment, 

there is some degree of discretion available. You can decide 

whether or not, if a man is guilty of robbery, you want to put 

him in jail for 10 years or 6 years or 4 years - at least the 

judge can do that. But in these cases, the penalty is mandatory 

in all cases regardless of the degree of the offense or the 

circumstances under which it was committed, and it may or may 

not relate to a situation in which there was a public danger 

or a public hazard. Take the case of a truckdriver- I'm not 

trying to excuse his behavior, but just take the case of a truck­

driver going through a stop sign in a deserted section of the 

country at three o'clock in the morning where he clearly thought 

there were no vehicles anywhere around. I'm not saying he should 

have done it. But isn't that case a little bit different from 

the case of a man who might do that in the middle of a crowded 

city at rush hour with a total disregard of the rights of others? 

And yet the penalty under these circumstances is the same and 

the effect upon him is the same. Well, all I'm saying is that 

the point system in the State of New Jersey is essentially a 

kind of computerized system of justice which ignores individual 
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cases. 

The fact that a hearing is afforded is of no moment. 

whatsoever. I think you gentlemen might be interested, for 

example, to see the results of these hearingso How many people 

who have successfully appealed from their revocation? How many 

people have been successful in obtaing a reduction of their 

revocation? I would suspect that it's a very ninimum percentage, 

a very minor percentage. How many truckdrivers who have applied 

on the ground of hardship have obtained an elimination of their 

sentence. I would suspect that it's a very small percentage of 

the cases. 

One last point: If you listened to Miss Strelecki and 

the statistics which she presented, it is plainly apparent that 

the point system has not done anything whatsoever to relieve the 

accident rate in the State of New Jersey. I just made a simple 

note as she jotted down the statistic and then later tried to 

explain that it didn't quite mean what it showed. In 1952 0 

she pointed out before the institution of the point syst.em 

I am sure the record will reflect the exact. amount - there were 

fewer accidents per million miles per registered vehicle than 

there were in 1968. In other words,, this was a percentage 

figure based upon the correlated increase in vehicles and 

showing that percentagewise, even with the increase in vehicles 0 

the percentage still increased, so that the point system has not 

worked, or at least one would be required to show some evidence 

that it has, in the face of such statisticso The number of 

accidents has increased after we instituted it, percentagewise 

not simply numberwiseo I make that poin~, plus the point., as 
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Miss Strelecki again pointed out, that a very small percentage 

of revocations are involved in the point system. That leads 

one to believe that it's not that important a part of our structure 

in the State of New Jersey and it could easily be revised or done 

away with in part without causing a maximum hazard to the people 

of the State of New Jerseyo That is what that statistic showso 

It doesn't suggest to you that you ought to ignore the problem. 

If it does produce severe results in individual cases, we can't 

just simply say, oh, well, there is only a handful of people 

affected by it, why should we even bother to be concerned about 

it~ The fact that there are so few people affected by it is a 

very strong indication that you could act without doing a great 

disservice, without creating great danger to the people of the 

State of New Jersey. You would only be excising a small evil 

without changing basic over-all policy. 

I think that basically sums up what I want to say today. 

If you have any questions, I would be glad to answer them. 

MR. COAR: Mr. Friedland, I would like to ask: From 

the basis of your experience in the industry representing either 

clients or members of Unions, what has been the effect competitively 

as to the point system applying to drivers in this State as compared 

to nonresidents and the companies that employ them? Is there a 

decided advantage? Have you found this? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIEDLAND: Yes. Ther~'s no question but 

that an employer who operates under a code of regulations 

which requires him to replace skilled employees more frequently 

than a competitor who may operate in a State not subject to 

such restrictionsis placed to that extent at a competitive dis­

advantage with those who are operating under more liberal rules. 
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In other words, it's a cost to an employer to replace 

a trained driver. 

MR. COAR: In your legal opinion, would you call 

that a form of discrimination under the point system? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIEDLAND: I would say -whether you use 

the word "discrimination" or "unfair treatment" the result would 

be the same. I take it that you gentlemen are sitting as a fresh 

committee; it's a policy commission herep just as if we had no 

law in the State of New Jersey and you are making recommendations 

about how you would like to see it be. So, if you see a situation 

that seems unfair to you, there is nothing to tie your hands 

and recommending a change. That's why I think it was such a 

good idea to have had this Commission functioning. 

And here's an obviously unfair situation in which New 

Jersey drivers are obviously being treated differently. The 

effect of our legal structure hurts them more than if they lived 

in the State of Pennsylvania. Now that may be good in some cases. 

It may be something to our credit that we have a strong law 

enforcement program in some areas, but you must be very careful 

to distinguish where we are excessively strong and therefore 

unfair in individual cases, and that's really what I'm interested 

in. 

MR. COAR: Does anyone on the Committee have any 

questions? 

MR. JAYNE: You mentioned, Mr. Friedland, that you 

repres~nt a hundred labor unions. Is that correct? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIEDLAND: That varies, depending upon 

the extent co which clients are satisfied with my services. I 

strike that as an average. 
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MR. JAYNE: Well, the reason I brought that out is 

undoubtedly some of these, or many of them are Teamsters' 

Unions that deal with truck drivers, and you mentioned the 

truck drivers' aspect; is that correct? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIEDLAND: That's right. 

MR. JAYNE: How do you answer this situation in 

Miss Strelecki's testimony that she only received practically 

two letters a month regarding hardship cases. What has been 

your experience or what are your statistics to offset the 

statistics that she gave us? 

ASSE~ffiLYMAN FRIEDLAND I follow the question. I don't 

keep statistics. I can only tell you that I'm very much 

surprised that the number of cases or the actual letters she 

received is so low and I think there may be a number of 

explanations for it. I wouldn't want you to think that, 

because the amount of letters sent in to Miss Strelecki 

is low, the interest of the professional drivers in this 

kind of legislation is very low. Quite to the contrary -

we members of the Legislature have received hundreds and 

hundreds of letters suggesting a change in this structure. 

I don't think there is a member of the Legislature who hasn't 

received at least two letters a month asking that this structure 

be changed. That's Point 1. The fact that she hasn't received 

this information does not mean that the interest isn't there. 

But Point 2. Before an individual, generally speaking, 

is going to write to the Director of Motor Vehicles, it is 

necessary for him or her to get in touch with a lawyer. There 

are some legal expenses associated with such a situation. 
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Generally speaking, my experience is that if a client 

comes in to me and tells me it's a hardship case and he 

wants relief from the hardship, generally speaking I have 

to tell him that his chances are absolutely or almost non-

existent and they don't have any chance at all under the 

existing point structure. 

You may ask yourself that question. Why is it that 

we need a point structure if what we are really talking 

about is individual differentiated judgment. Why even talk 

about a point structure. Why not just conduct hearings and 

dispense justice in individual cases~ Why have an absolute 

rule upon which you fall back invariably in these cases if 

what you really mean is that you are going to treat everybody 

individually. It doesn't make sense to me and I think if you 

will look at the results in these cases, you will see it doesn't 

make sense to the Director of Motor Vehicles either because, 

invariably the result is the same whether you have a hearing 

or don't. 

I can't answer your question fully except to say that 

the expense, probably the advice that lawyers give such people 

that they don't stand much of a chance, discourages them. They 

know they are going to have to pay a legal fee of maybe $150 

to initiate procedures for appeal and they may feel that if 

the lawyer tells them their chances are no good whatsoever, 

they might just as well take it on the chin. 

I don't know what percentage of.drivers will raise this 

contention until they have actually reached the point where they 

have a revocation. You know you may have a driver very close 
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to the limit and there never is a case presented in which he 

would raise this issue, Ver:y often these issues are pre­

sented to the magisL:u.l.:.c'~ directly and it is the magistrate 

who makes the decision l.:.o li'':~ the license. So you might, 

for example, want to have statistics from the various courts 

of the State to show to what extent - if you want a real index -

or how often do lawyers come in and argue that the judge 

should not take away a man's license because his whole livelihood 

depended upon it, and I would be very much surprised if you 

didn't have a statistic at least 30 or 40 times as much as the 

one that has been presented. 

MR. JAYNE: The reason for my question to you was 

since you had represented so many Unions, certainly you 

would be apprized of general statistics in this regard. 

Speaking for myself and my 22 years in the transportation 

industry, we had one driver who lost it under suspension. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIEDLAND: Well, that shows you some­

thing. I might add just to pick up -

MR. JAYNE: This might allay some of your fears 

that you have. These men are professional. They are better 

than the average driver and they make their livelihood from 

it and in most cases, as far as we're concerned with the safety-­

and I'm sure you agree with that. 

One other question: You made the statement that 50 

per cent of the drivers in the State of New Jersey, and I 

think you were interpreting Miss Strelecki and what you were 

actually saying was 50 per cent of the revoked-license drivers. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRIEDLAND: 

me there. 
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MR. COAR: Are there any further questions? 

[No questions] 

Well, before the Assemblyman steps down, I want to 

thank him for appearing and I think at this time, as a Com­

mission, we should call upon the press to make it known that 

we would like to hear from everybody. This Commission is 

sitting here to get at the facts and the hearing is not closed 

just to Assemblymen. Some of these records we have been given 

today and the statistics show there is obviously some disagree­

ment. We would like the press to give us a little coverage 

as to the fact that anybody can testify. 

Before we adjourn, may I ask the Committee to go on 

record that we will convene at the earliest possible date, 

subject to everybody's schedule and after we have received 

the requested information from those witnesses who have appeared 

here today. 

We will stand adjourned subject to notice from the 

Chairman. 

* * * 

ADJOURNED. 
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STATEMENT SUBMITTED BY 

Mr. Chairmen and gentlemen: Thank you for listening to 

me. I do not claim to be qualified as an expert. I 

am a banker, a lawyer, and since 1955, a member of the 

State Board of Education. For many years I have been 

active in sports car activities, and have paid close 

attention to the problems of traffic safety and the 

philosophies and attitudes of officialdom in this area. 

I suggest that my lack of technical qualifications is 

more than outweigh.ed by my freedom from affiliations 

with any vested interest. I have no axe to grind. 

This is my first public statement on the subject. I 

know your time is limited, so I have kept this statement 

to a few minutes duration and have attached a number of 

addenda which will clarify and detail the points I 

shall make. I hope I interest you enough to go into 

these addenda. They have been carefully selected from 

a much larger volume of materials which I have accumulated. 

The first ~xhibit is a narration of the incident which 

aroused my interest in this field. After being in-

volved in a serious accident, whose primary cause was 

the negligentlY maintained road surface, I began to 

.,.. .... 
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wonder why the accident reports required by our t'Iotor 

Vehicle Division, which of course include the locale ot 

the in~ent, were not employed to bring dangerous 

locations, that is to say scenes where "accidents" 

occurred frequently, to the attention of the authorities 

responsible for repair and maintenance of the roads. 

You may well ask yourselves, gentlemen, why this is 

not being done. I am convinced, and I hope at least 

to implant the possibility in your minds that the 

emphasis on punishment of "speeders" is at least partially 

an effort to divert the attention of the observer from 

important aspects of the traffic safety problem where 

the state is doing nothing or far too little about 

elimination of hazards within its control. The 

voluminous file to which I referred is now entitled 

THE TRAFFIC SAFETY HOAX. 

You are investigating license suspension and the point 

system. If I am correctly informed, the highest 

point score, eight, is awarded for "leaving scene of 

accident". The punishment may be suitable, but the 

effect on accident prevention is highly questionable. 

The major emphasis indicated by the balance of the list 
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is penalizing various categories of "speeding". It 

may seem self-evident that speed limits will produce 

a reduction in highway accidents, and consequentl~ 

punishment of motorists who exceed speed limits is in 

the general interest. Though it may seem self-evi-

dent, the assumption is not sustained by the available 

evidence. Traffic safety engineers who have approached 

the question objectively and compared the statistics 

have expressed serious reservations about speed limits. 

Three samples of expert opinion are embodied in the 

addenda. I commend them to you in their entirety. 

I would like to make a brief comment about each one 

in order to whet your interest. 

SPEED LIMITS AND ACCIDENTS -ARE RESTRICTIONS REALLY 

NECESSARY? describes some of the adverse effects of 

imposing limits and cites some statistical proof that 

accidents increased after limits were imposed. Towards 

the end of this article is a discussion of the kind of 

limits that'most engineers considerable preferable to 

absolute limits, namely those which are set after 

observing the unlimited highway and determining the 

speed at which 85% of the motorists are observed to 
.J •• 

be traveling. 
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There is a complete discussion of this approach in another 

addendum,TRAFFIC SPEEDS AND TRAB,.it'IC J'LANNING by Dr. John 

E. Baerwald, Professor of Traffic Engineering and 

Director, Highway Traffic Center, University of 

Illinois. Fascinating; I hope you delve into it. 

Another addendum is an article called MAKilTG SFEED SAFE, 

by an 8nglish expert. I quote two sentences: 

America's widespread application of maximum speed 
limits is almost certainly a mistake. If ever 
we do copy American practise in this respect, our 
best roads (the motorways) are certainly the last 
which should be restricted •••• There is a much stronger 
case for setting minimum speed limits on fast modern 
roads ••• 

Dr. James L. !'lalfetti, Director of the Safety Research 

I·roject at Teachers College, Columbia University has 

been a long-time advocate of the proposition that the 

slow driver is the menace, and the driver who exceeds 

the speed limit by a few miles per hour has no effect 

at all on the safety of himself or others on the road. 

Some correspondence with him is appended. 

So far as I know, in this state the onlY person of 

any consequence in the enforcement area who pays any 

attention to this bo~ of opinion is Mr. D. Louis 
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Tonti, Executive Director of the Garden State Parkw~. 

There has never been a radar trap on th.e Parkway. They 

employ radar only for surveys of traffic in order to 

establish the 85 ~ercentile speed which the experts 

su[':gest. At present, !-lr. Tonti is proposing an 

increase in the speed limit on the northern section ot 

the road based upon the evidence and experience with 

the higher limit down south. The outstanding safety 

record of the Parkway is undoubtedly attributable in 

lar~e part to his approaches to enforcement. Those 

who do not agree are inclined to say he is just luc~ 

in having a well-engineered road to supervise. 

Beware of the traffic safety hoax - it has many spokes-

men. 

The next exhibit is correspondence I had with the 

director of the Turnpike. There had been a spectacular 

multiple collision on a fo~gy night when a 35 mph limit 

was in effect. His proposed solution was to reduce 

the speed limit in rush hours. I could not see the 

connection, and in those d~s I was naive enough to 

believe that traffic rules and regulations should be 

based upon the results of scientific consideration of 

the problem. Today 'I must say sadly that 'I have not 

yet learned how to convince the authorities .that 

researches and experimental fresh approaches directed by 
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or with the advice of experts are long overdue. 

I have little confidence in the efficacy of equating 

fast drivers with witches and letting it go at that. 

Public punishment or exorcism is part and parcel of 

the license suBpension and point system which you are 

investigating. Incidentally, proposals for special 

relief for ~otorists who must drive to make their 

livings is another distraction~ The real issue is 

the basic question of whether cracking down on"speeders" 

can reasonably be expected to result in a reduction 

of highway accidents. Another incidental question 

about which you should think long and hard is the 

insistence of the removal of all discretion and 

judgment from the policeman and the magistrate. I 

am acquainted with the evil which this is supposed to 

prevent, but isn't the evil which it creates far 

more pervasive? As a sensible and safe tactic, I 

always employ a short burst of extra speed after I 

have pass~d another car. This is to avoid cutting 

too close in front of another car in an outside lane which 

I am reentering. Policemen approve- radar may b_e 

expected to condemn. What sort of mindlessness 

have we substituted· ~o~. training and judgment.?. 
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Consider the use of radar as it is widely employed on 

good open highways in our state. Theoretically, it 

is predj catied on the questionable assumption that 

the imposition of strict speed limits can be expected 

to result in reducing the number of accidents. This 

is unwarranted, as I have already tried to show. 

A patrolling policeman does not need radar to detect 

a motorist who is driving much too fast, and we have 

been told again and again by experts that a variance 

of a few mph is insignificant. If the policeman 

were patrolling, he would also be in a position to 

observe and discipline all of the other unsafe driving 

practices which contribute to accidents. Of course, 

there might be fewer convictions, and certainly fewer 

for speeding at a few mph over a posted limit. Is it 

convictions and suspensions we are seeking or safer 

highways? In the addenda is some correspondence 

with our state Safety Council which details this 

problem, and the disservice rendered to safety by 

gross overemphasis of enforcement of speed limits to 

the limitation or exclusion of other aspects, many of 

which are far more significant in the picture. 

Let me try to tie this· together: 
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1. Absolute speed limits, arbitrarily imposed and 

strictly enforced are of dubious value. 

2. Punishment of "speeders" is of unproven efficacy, 

since the assumption upon vrhich it is based is doubtful. 

3. Concentration of enforcement efforts and manpower 

to the neGlect or disre~ard of the many other factors 

which cause accidents is a hoax. 

4. Public Roads Bureau (and even National Safety 

Council - although they ignore it ) statistics show 

that the majority of hi~o·hway accidents occur be low 

posted speed limits. Concepts such as SPEEDS TOO 

?AST FOR CONDITIONS or DRIVING SO AS TO ENDANGER em­

body the true significance of speed, and speed is in 

itself meaningless. These concepts do not have the 

administrative simplicity of application as mindless 

radar convictions, but they carry other implications. 

5. The training and discretion of policemen and 

judges is of Ereat value. Any system of enforcement 

which denies this ought to fall of its own absurdity. 

6. Let the policemen devote their time to patrolling, 

using their training, experience and judgment to de­

termine which drivers should be cited. 

7• Let the magistrates return to judging, considering 

104 



- 9 -
each case according to the circumstances, and employing 

training, experience and judgment in fixing such punish-

menta or other dispositions as seem appropriate. This 

would bring respect for the process on the part of all 

concerned, and hopefully, improvement in driver attitudes. 

8. Traffic safety is a complex problem, with many inter-

related factors. THE TRAFFIC SAFETY HOAX is character-

ized by concentrating enforcement efforts on "speeding"; 

insistence upon mandatory, non-discretionary punishment; 

and glossing over of many accident-causative factors which 

never show up on radar screens: 

A. Dan~erous driving not in excess of speed limits, 
viz;- road hogging, monopolizing inside lanes, 
weaving, cutting in too close, tailgat~ng, etc.etc. 
B. Official neglect of maintenance and elimination 
of hazards. Disregard of accident reports which re­
veal hazardous conditions. 
c. Official disinterest in inherently dangerous vehicles. 
See not only Nader's UNSAFE AT ANY SPEED, but also the 
accident reports. Are certain cars involved in 
accidents disproportionate to their presence on the 
roads? Less so or more so' would be significant. · 
TIRES - New cars equipped with tires of heat range and 
size inadequate to weight and speed capabilities of 
the vehicles. No minimum tread'depth specification 
embpdied in the inspection rules. 
D. Physical re-examination of drivers. Some "never 
had an accident", but caused hundreds. 
E. Alcohol imbibed by drivers and pedestrians. 
F. And many other significant factors. 

Thank you. 
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Appendix 1. 

I have never been convicted of a moving violation in 

this state or in any other jurisdiction. I have no 

personal grudges, or scores to settle. In November 

1954, on a sleety evening, my wife and I were. en 

route to New York City in a car that was 2~ months old. 

On Tonnele Avenue, in Jersey City, we came to a halt 

behind another car at a red light. We were struck from 

behind by a heavy car with bald tires. He told me later, 

and off the record,he had skidded several hundred feet 

with locked wheels. The force of the collision was 

so great that we were driven into the car behind which 

we had been waiting for the green light. Our new car 

was a total loss. Probably neither my wife nor I 

would be alive today, were it not for the fact that 

sports car buffs were aware of the necessity of seat 

belts even in pre-historic 1954. 

Some days later, when I had regained my composure, I 

remembered that I had smelled gasoline on the clothing 

of a person who had helped us and extricated us from 

the wreck. I deduced he was a service station atten-

dant employed at the scene of the collision, and sur­

mised that he might have witnessed the accident. 

After many inquiries and returning several evenings 
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to the spot, I succeeded in locating him, and he told 

me had seen the accident take place. I asked him to 

be a witness for me. He told me it was out of the 

question because every time there was rain or snow 

there were so many"accidents" at that intersection, 

that he could not possibly take time off, no matter 

whether he was compensated or not, for court appearances. 

He had already been told on previous occasions that he 

would lose his job if he were to appear in court and 

narrate what he had seen. At that time, and for many 

years thereafter, Tonnele Avenue in that area was 

surfaced with worn, pitted concrete. Gravel had worked 

its way to the surface and acquired a smooth polish. 

~ • .Jhen it became wet, the road was a skid pan. 

That is when I began to wonder what our Motor Vehicle 

Division did with all those "accident" reports which 

it requires to be filed. One would think that if 

the situation was the scene of frequent accidents, 

someone in the Motor Vehicle Division would take 

notice. One would think the Highway Department might 
. 

manifest some interest in such situations. As far 

as I can determine, nothing of the kind took place, 

then or today. I don't fully understand the use 

to which the accident reports are put, but I have not 
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heard that they are analysed from this or similar 

standpoints. We may ask ourselves - Why not? 

The subliminal recollection of gasoline on the 

clothing of a helpful person started me inquiring 

into many of the enigmas of official philosophies 

and attitudes. The more I learn, the less I 

understand. 

/ 
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